# Franklin Family Researchers United

Volume 27 October 1999



Elizabeth "Elsie" Franklin born September 24, 1767, Swansea, Bristol County, MA. Died after 1850 in Steuben County, NY

# **About the Cover**

by Ruth Jones-Jorgenson <RuthieJ@ix.netcom.com>

Elizabeth "Elsie" Franklin, my third great grandmother, was born September 24, 1767, Swansea, Bristol County, Massachusetts, the daughter of Lemuel Franklin & Sarah Barney. Elsie married Thomas Look. Elsie died after 1850 in Steuben County, New York. This photo was originally a tintype and not in the best condition when I inherited it. I feel very fortunate, however, to have a picture of a grandmother who was born more than 200 years ago.

Since 1970 I have searched for the identity of this Grandmother. A "reliable" source sent me in the wrong direction. But the mystery of it all was exciting and I learned a great deal of history during the hunt! In the Spring of 1999 I was lead to believe that Grandma Look is the daughter of Lemuel Franklin, not Bildad Franklin as the family has believed since 1942. There are indeed three men named "Bildad" in the life of Elsie, one was her brother and there were two nephews sharing the Bildad name. Family tradition and a variety of published books say that Elsie was the niece of Dr. Benjamin Franklin, the Statesman. Therefore, I have spent many years trying to prove that one of Benjamin's many brothers was her ancestor. By the process of elimination, it appears that she was not a descendant of The Statesman; perhaps a distant cousin, but that is yet to be proven.

Web page at:

http://harrison.simplenet.com/franklin.htm

# **Table of Contents**

About the Cover	2
Editor's Message	4
FFRU Charter	5
Franklin Marriages in Michigan	6
Franklin Marriages in Minnesota	7
Franklin Marriages in Mississippi	7
Franklin Marriages in Missouri1	8
Franklin Marriages in Nebraska2	0
Franklin Marriages in New Hampshire2	0
Franklin Marriages in New Jersey2	2
Franklin Marriages in New York2	2
Easom DeKalb Franklin and Martha Ann (Talbert) Franklin2	3
Obituary - Benjamin G. Franklin3	1
Obituary - Julia Franklin Shoenberger3	1
Obituary - Mrs. Minnie Little	2
Samuel O. Franklin and Eliza Ann Floyd Bible3	2
Pleasant Franklin, Davies County, Indiana, 18503	3
Blockages	4
Queries	5
Name Index3	5
Place Index4	.5

# **Editor's Message**

My first year as editor has come to an end. The job was somewhat more time-consuming than I had thought, but not too arduous. With this issue, I have "authored" my first research project for FFRU, *Easom DeKalb Franklin and Martha Ann (Talbert) Franklin*, bringing together the work of several researchers, whose contact information is listed in order to facilitate further research.

I'm going to talk about money here. It is not that I consider it important, rather, I have an obligation to you, my subscribers, to report the state of finances and how your money has been spent.

What came as the biggest surprise were the expenses. Just a few years ago I had a very good friend who owned a print shop. He has moved away, and with him my super-cheap printing. I finally found a discount photocopy shop which is nearly as cheap. However, postage was a truly rude shock. In 1998 the USPS "simplified" postal regulations, eliminating the special book rate and making the bulk mailing rules for printed material somewhat ambiguous. My local post office has not been willing to even read their own rules regarding this, despite the fact that I have received a favorable ruling from the main post office, which they also refuse to consider. Anyway what all this means is that postage is pretty expensive, and so far it has been a big hassle. At least the people there have been pleasant - they just don't want to let me have the appropriate rate. This increases the costs of each mailing by approximately \$75.00.

	Category	Amt
Income		950.00
Expenses		
	Photocopying	<742.39>
	Backissues from Elaine	<150.00>
	Postage	<285.05>
	Misc, advertising, bank fees, sales tax	<173.57>
Total		<401.01>

A loss of slightly over \$400... Well, it's been a learning and building year. In addition, I have an "inventory" of \$385.87 in backissues (mostly printing overruns on vols 24-27) and a few dozen stamps, so things will eventually work out, but I will not be able to invest in new materials for the FFRU library in the near future... This will not be a problem. At my work, the Genealogy Club has invested several thousand dollars in various source materials, some of which are quite helpful on the Franklin lines. I'll be writing more on this in future issues. In addition I have several years' worth of research material just waiting to be published. Yet again, in addition, Elaine has some materials that she has promised to send some time, so there is a great deal of material for this publication!

Ben Franklin 5847 Sandstone Drive Durham, NC 27713-1925 benz2@earthlink.net

# Franklin Family Researchers United FFRU Charter

Ben Franklin, Editor 5847 Sandstone Drive Durham, NC 27713-1925

Dedicated to the research and preservation of the surname

# Franklin

### Organized January 1991

Purpose:

- To unite & assist those researching the Surname of Franklin
- To publish a quarterly consisting of Franklin Research in January, April, July & October.
- To maintain a computer database of the Franklin Surname and allied lines for the assistance of Franklin Family Researchers United members.
- To provide focus reports, pedigree charts & family group sheets of computer databases (which consists of 200, 000 Franklin & allied names) free of charge to FFRU members. These reports are provided for nonmembers for \$5.00 per search plus 10¢ per hardcopy page. All search fees will be used to purchase source materials for the benefit of all FFRU members.
- To encourage all members to submit any well-documented Franklin research for publication.
- To encourage all members to submit pedigree charts, family group sheets and any other materials that will assist us in maintaining and updating our computer database.
- To solicit unlimited queries from members as well as non- members. These queries will be published, at the discretion of the editors, free of charge and must have a Franklin connection.
- To encourage members to submit family publications (or any other books deemed of interest to other members) for review in our quarterlies. Books submitted for review become a part of FFRU Library after being reviewed.

Regarding conflicting information, I will be unable to arbitrate disputes. The single best way to resolve them is by collaboration and sharing of source documents. Researchers can then weigh the facts and present their reasoning and conclusions. This is a very important function of this group.

# Franklin Marriages in Michigan

Franklin Marriages from the LDS U.S. Vital Records CDs. Presented here by permission.

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Kalamazoo County, Michigan		
Franklin, Cora L.	Miller, Charles M.	26 Apr 1874
Franklin, Marshall D.	Glidden, Viola F.	5 Sep 1877
Svenska Evangeliska Lutheran A	nsgarius, Manistee, Manistee County	, Michigan
Franklin, Charles	Anderson, Kristina	18 May 1895
Franklin, Charles	Anderson, Kristina	18 May 1895
Midland County, Michigan		
Franklin, Anna R.	Forbes, Frederick E.	11 Jul 1892
Franklin, Edwin A.	Sprague or Cook, Elizabeth J.	27 Dec 1893
Franklin, Sarah E.	Crow, Llewellyn	11 Jul 1892
Oakland County, Michigan		
Franklin, Abigail	Bachelder, Edwin	30 Jun 1835
Franklin, Adaline	Clum, Aaron	31 Dec 1862
Franklin, Adaline	Emery, Eliphallet	15 May 1853
Franklin, Alpheus	Rich, Mary Elizabath	23 Oct 1853
Franklin, Fanny	Walker, Charles	29 Mar 1835
Franklin, Henry W.	Ballard, Alice	31 Dec 1843
Franklin, Josephine	Crocket, Eli	26 Oct 1871
Saginaw County, Michigan		
Franklin, Minnie	Curler, John	2 Mar 1870
Franklin, William John	Hause, Sarah Ann	9 Sep 1869
St Clair County, Michigan		
Franklin, Ella F.	Oatman, John	16 Apr 1884
Franklin, Lillie	Oliver, John	19 Aug 1878
Tuscola County, Michigan		
Franklin, Benjamin	Peasly, Susan	12 Aug 1869
Franklin, Louisa M.	Clark, Thomas T. D.	13 Aug 1867
Franklin, Maria	Cook, James	24 Dec 1885

# **Franklin Marriages in Minnesota**

Franklin Marriages from the LDS U.S. Vital Records CDs.

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Blue Earth County, Minnesota		
Franklin, Alice	Reynolds, Clark M.	30 Mar 1873
Franklin, Eben M.	Averill, Luisa	31 Jan 1872
Fillmore County, Minnesota		
Franklin, Mary A.	Underwood, Isaac F.	15 Sep 1864
Franklin, Matilda	Thorson, Christian	9 Feb 1879
Franklin, Nancy Jane	Woodell, Leonidas	17 Jun 1860
Franklin, Peter M.	Woodle, Cornelia	5 Aug 1860
Ramsey County, Minnesota		
Franklin, George H.	Johnson, Mary J.	16 Feb 1884
Franklin, James	Penfield, Sarah F.	16 Jun 1864
Franklin, Lewis or Louis P.	Eagan, Margaret	8 Jun 1869

# Franklin Marriages in Mississippi

Franklin Marriages from the LDS U.S. Vital Records CDs.

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Adams County, Mississippi		
Franklin, John	Aikman, Frances	11 Dec 1890
Franklin, Maria	Wells, Hubbard	3 Jan 1889
Amite County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Irvin	Cockerham, Mattie	15 Oct 1898
Franklin, Rhoda	Lea, Thomas	23 Jul 1887
Franklin, Samuel	Handy, Georgia	17 Dec 1897
Attala County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Elizabeth	Wade, G. W.	5 Jun 1898
Franklin, Martha	Atwood, Garrett	1 Dec 1896
Franklin, Mary	Sallis, Henry	20 Feb 1896
Benton County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Eugene	Moore, Sallie	25 Dec 1895
Bolivar County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Ada	Colton, W. H.	7 Mar 1890
Franklin, Austin	Perry, Josephine	19 Dec 1889
	FFRU Vol 27 - Page 7	

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, Catherine	Haywood, William K.	18 Jan 1893
Franklin, Deedham	Mosley, Matilda	7 May 1889
Franklin, Edward	Whiten, Eliza	17 Sep 1887
Franklin, Mary	Rollins, Stephen	3 May 1890
Franklin, Mary Jane	Willis, William	7 Apr 1890
Carroll County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Bella	Day, Asbery	15 Aug 1892
Franklin, Charlie	Norwood, Jennie	10 Apr 1891
Franklin, Louis	Jones, Kate	19 Feb 1887
Franklin, Nettie	Johnson, Sandy	22 Jan 1896
Chickasaw County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Ed	Buchanan, Lenora	8 Apr 1892
Franklin, Fannie	Banks, James	30 Dec 1886
Franklin, Francis	Meriwether, George	25 Jun 1892
Franklin, James	Sykes, Eva	5 Jan 1888
Franklin, Leonora	Walls, Jacob	17 Feb 1895
Franklin, Mary C.	Funderberg, J. B.	29 Nov 1892
Franklin, Mattie	Hardin, Gus	27 Jul 1889
Franklin, Rosa	Morgan, J. W.	4 Jan 1893
Choctaw County, Mississippi		
Franklin, C. H.	Lee, Katie	21 Jan 1892
Claiborne County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Angeline	Davis, John	28 Apr 1895
Franklin, Emma	Jordan, Silas	29 Oct 1894
Franklin, Maria	Chiles, Robert	8 Dec 1892
Franklin, William	Smith, Lizzie	26 Sep 1896
Clay County, Mississippi		
Franklin, C. R.	Hardy, Susie	30 Oct 1889
Franklin, Callie	Jones, J. F.	27 Nov 1890
Franklin, Georgia A.	Bennett, E. G.	22 Dec 1886
Franklin, Jimmie	Gory, J. M.	17 Sep 1886
Franklin, Mary E.	Lenoir, S. P.	24 Jan 1894
Coahoma County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Anna	Ross, Harry	3 Oct 1892
Franklin, Annie	Williams, Morris	7 Sep 1890
Franklin, Benjamin	Hamilton, Milley	11 Jan 1893
Franklin, Bob	Scott, Henrrietta	27 Oct 1891
Franklin, Easter	Thomas, Aaron	5 Nov 1891
Franklin, Fannie	Jenkins, Jack	7 Nov 1894
Franklin, George F.	Harris, Mary S.	2 Jul 1887
Franklin, Henry Etta	Pettil, Robert	5 Nov 1893

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, J. C.	Quarles, Rhoda	7 Jun 1890
Franklin, Joe	McCullum, Martha	4 Mar 1891
Franklin, Lou	Phillips, John	4 Jun 1893
Franklin, Lucy	Love, Walter	27 Apr 1891
Franklin, Lucy	Washington, Jimmie	13 Apr 1889
Franklin, Matilda	Jenkins, Nathan H.	20 Aug 1892
Franklin, Mattie	Robinson, John	18 Jul 1894
Franklin, Minna	Randolph, Henry	25 Jul 1892
Franklin, Oscar	Brooks, Lucy	25 Aug 1891
Franklin, Rosa	Pope, Bob	5 Nov 1891
Franklin, Tom	Lewis, Sallie	14 Aug 1892
Franklin, Victora	Cooper, Henry	17 Jan 1895
Franklin, W. H. P.	Brown, Celia	6 Feb 1887
Copiah County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Benjamin	Flowers, Mary	30 Apr 1869
Franklin, Charley W.	Hill, Annie	9 Jan 1892
Franklin, Elzy	Stevens, Henrietta	7 Apr 1887
Franklin, M. E.	Walters, John	10 Dec 1893
Franklin, Nancy	Harper, William	20 Dec 1888
Franklin, Pink	Sumrall, John	12 Dec 1888
Franklin, Washinton	Hodges, Raney	20 Dec 1867
Greene County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Mary E.	Williams, Richard	19 Oct 1882
Grenada County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Albert	Thompson, Mary	11 Feb 1882
Franklin, Clara	Harroll, Reuben	9 Jun 1886
Franklin, Elizabeth	Scallion, Jessie	1 Jun 1876
Franklin, Mary	Golden, George	5 Feb 1894
Franklin, Mattie	White, Odie	28 Aug 1895
Franklin, Spencer	Harris, Mary J.	24 Dec 1888
Hancock County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Annie	Babine, Joseph	14 May 1894
Franklin, William Henry	Benoit, Marie	7 Sep 1895
Harrison County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Ben	Alexander, Cecelia	19 Aug 1893
Franklin, Benjamin	Manning, Maria	22 Oct 1888
Franklin, Frances	Johnson, Victor	22 Nov 1897
Franklin, Pauline	Orange, Willis	1870
Franklin, Rosa	Lyman, Willie	30 Jun 1888
Hinds County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Benjamin	Taylor, Ida	23 Nov 1882
	FFRU Vol 27 - Page 9	

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, Florence	Wilson, Jimie	27 Jan 1896
Franklin, Hattie	Drayton, William	6 Dec 1894
Franklin, Maggie Lou	Flagg, Gideon	15 Jan 1893
Franklin, Mattie	Brooks, Augustus	25 Jan 1894
Franklin, Priscilla	Adams, Mack	5 Jan 1896
Holmes County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Charlotte	Riley, Solomon	31 Jan 1890
Franklin, Delia	Tucker, William	31 Dec 1896
Franklin, Easter	Thomas, Earnest	20 Jan 1894
Franklin, Eliza	Young, Alfred	26 Dec 1890
Franklin, Hois	Nelson, Anna	1 Oct 1894
Franklin, John	Robertson, Elvira	19 Aug 1895
Franklin, John	Williams, Necie	9 Dec 1896
Franklin, Joseph	Logan, Henry	6 Apr 1895
Franklin, Martha	Stigler, George	17 Jan 1896
Franklin, Nina	Jackson, Lafayette	23 May 1896
Franklin, Pattie	Collins, Henry	15 Nov 1895
Franklin, Sam	Jackson, Sallie	12 Feb 1885
Franklin, Sam	Williams, Eliza	1 May 1889
Franklin, Thomas	Redmond, Mary	12 Dec 1894
Jackson County, Mississippi		
Franklin Mary Cain	Havens, Henry C.	3 Jan 1892
Franklin, Benjamin	Walker, Mary Ann	6 Nov 1883
Franklin, Jessie	Dubrey, Harriet	3 Aug 1889
Franklin, Mary Jane	Thomas, Tom	13 Dec 1883
Franklin, William	Parker, Lidia	13 Feb 1884
Jefferson County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Alberta	Ellis, John	4 Aug 1897
Franklin, Amelia	Sanders, Washington	27 Dec 1899
Franklin, Gus	Clark, Emma	24 Aug 1899
Franklin, Loutitia	Reed, Merriman	13 Dec 1895
Franklin, Lucinda	Jackson, Caleb	10 Dec 1896
Franklin, Lula	Paxton, Joe	13 Apr 1899
Franklin, Menthy or Amintha	Randolph, Willie	11 Feb 1896
Franklin, Millie	Green, Sam	8 May 1897
Franklin, Vic	Caxen, Millie	5 Dec 1899
Lafayette County, Mississippi		
Franklin, C. N.	McCay, M. A.	24 Dec 1882
Franklin, Dora	Webb, J. S.	30 Jan 1890
Franklin, E. W.	Crawson, Mollie	24 Feb 1887
Franklin, Eliza	Price, Elonzo	4 May 1896
Franklin, Ella	Townson, R. F.	21 Jan 1897
	FFRU Vol 27 - Page 10	

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, Ella C.	Davis, Daniel	20 Sep 1885
Franklin, Ida	East, John	26 Dec 1889
Franklin, J. A.	Davis, Martha	23 Dec 1885
Franklin, J. W.	McCoy, I. J.	2 Dec 1883
Franklin, J. W.	Davis, W. A.	15 Aug 1894
Franklin, L. H.	Johnson, Susie	21 Feb 1895
Franklin, Lillie	Hollis, R. W.	15 Dec 1895
Franklin, P. M.	Turner, Cora	16 Jan 1896
Franklin, Sarah A.	Mullins, W. L.	1 Feb 1882
Franklin, W. D.	Starnes, Dinkie	20 Feb 1898
Lauderdale County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Alice	Bookins, Elijah	9 Oct 1888
Franklin, Bryant	Lacy, Lizzie	30 Jan 1889
Franklin, Cibelle	Whitlock, W. A.	16 Jun 1887
Franklin, Frank	Brown, Melia	10 Mar 1886
Franklin, Henry	Kenard, Lucy	2 Oct 1893
Franklin, Jane	Hosey, Adam	31 Dec 1885
Franklin, John	Flowers, Ella	24 Jun 1890
Franklin, Lewis	Coleman, Sophia	6 May 1886
Franklin, Maggie	Watson, Rich	24 Jul 1884
Franklin, Racheal	Nelson, Tillman	11 Nov 1885
Franklin, Sarah	Beal, Granvell	8 Dec 1883
Franklin, Will	McCarty, Josephine	29 Dec 1887
Lawrence County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Julie or Julia	Johnson, William	18 Jan 1900
Franklin, Manervia	Brewer, William	4 Aug 1900
Franklin, Silas	Jefferson, Mary Ann	20 Mar 1898
Leake County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Emanuel	Scott, Hester	3 Dec 1885
Franklin, Emanuel	Scott, Susan	1 Jan 1878
Franklin, Henry	Hall or Hull, Martha A.	1 Jan 1878
Franklin, Lula	Hall, George	27 May 1892
Franklin, Susan	Fulton, William	28 Nov 1884
Lee County, Mississippi		
Franklin, C. B.	Johnson, Della	31 Dec 1895
Franklin, Dezzie	Ervin, W. H.	30 Dec 1890
Franklin, Howard	Floyd, Bettie	4 Feb 1885
Franklin, Jennie	White, John R.	17 Jan 1889
Franklin, Ollie J.	Giles, A. B.	18 Feb 1883
Franklin, Rejina	McCraw, J. E.	23 Sep 1886
Leflore County, Mississippi		-

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, Alexander	Pope, Eliza	22 Feb 1894
Franklin, Annie	Williams, Joe	22 May 1886
Franklin, Ben	Wright, Fannie	3 Jun 1886
Franklin, Emma	Lee, Reubin	11 Aug 1892
Franklin, Joe	Chapman, Emma	6 Mar 1888
Franklin, Mary	Spruel, Harry	29 Feb 1896
Franklin, Osborne	Phill, Emma	2 Jan 1896
Franklin, Robert	Scott, Eliza	26 Mar 1886
Franklin, Sallie	Jones, Brugg or Bragg	16 Sep 1886
Lincoln County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Andrew	Wells, Avery	26 Dec 1895
Franklin, Cora	Girod, I. E.	6 Mar 1902
Franklin, Fannie	Lofton, W. Ervin	2 Jan 1902
Franklin, J. W.	Nettles, Arcola	14 Dec 1899
Franklin, J. W.	Nettles, Minnie	22 Sep 1901
Franklin, Lilly	Posey, Emanuel	31 Dec 1899
Franklin, Nora	Hill, Frank	22 Apr 1894
Franklin, Sarah	Sanders, Cornelius	9 Oct 1897
Franklin, William	Gaines, Florence	8 Jul 1897
Lowndes County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Anna	Fifer, Henry	15 Dec 1890
Franklin, Asberry	Sanders, Nettie	12 Jan 1889
Franklin, Ella	Burgess, Hampton	23 Dec 1887
Franklin, George	Carter, Rachael	28 Dec 1886
Franklin, Gus	Hendricks, Eliza Jane	16 Apr 1888
Franklin, Harrison	Jones, Anna	15 Dec 1888
Franklin, Willie	Cannon, Clora	5 Jun 1887
Marion County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Alice	Abram, Felix	16 Jan 1890
Franklin, Charity	Johnson, Alexander	27 Dec 1895
Franklin, Elva	Haynes, Pool	17 Jan 1894
Franklin, Gabriel	Fortenberry, Sarah	14 Mar 1889
Franklin, Julia	Mikell, J. E.	5 Dec 1887
Franklin, Maggie	Crumedy, Moses	2 Nov 1894
Marshall County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Nancy	Norris, George	23 Jan 1898
Franklin, Obie	Brown, Mary	23 Nov 1896
Monroe County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Adelia Valmon	Ater, Johnson	3 Oct 1899
Franklin, Alice	Meriwether, Alex	6 Oct 1890
Franklin, Archie	Walker, Louisa	5 Apr 1883

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, Caroline	Edde, Pleas	14 Nov 1892
Franklin, Emma B.	Anderson, Enoch	2 Oct 1894
Franklin, J. Morgan	Cunningham, Emily	12 Dec 1897
Franklin, James	Watson, Georgia	21 Mar 1890
Franklin, Jim	Canady, Mary	30 Aug 1897
Franklin, John	Clark, Louisa	9 Oct 1887
Franklin, John	Gillen, Rebeca	20 Dec 1893
Franklin, John T.	Tschudi, Maggie A.	7 Oct 1890
Franklin, Maggie	White, George	29 Dec 1885
Franklin, Morgan	Bell, Mary	14 Feb 1883
Franklin, Murray	Whitfield, Betsey	29 Aug 1895
Franklin, Murry	Walton, Sally	1 Apr 1897
Franklin, R. B.	Harris, T. E.	21 Feb 1895
Franklin, Robert	Clopton, Mary Eliza	28 Oct 1888
Franklin, Robert	Harison, Caroline	12 Feb 1885
Franklin, W. T.	Stockton, F. B.	5 Nov 1895
Neshoba County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Bettie	Ray, John W.	29 May 1887
Franklin, Bettie	Simmons, T. W.	25 Dec 1895
Franklin, Lula	McNeil, J. S.	24 Dec 1896
Franklin, Mary	Edwards, Thompson	25 Dec 1898
Franklin, Mary	McQueen, A. L.	15 Jan 1899
Franklin, W. D.	McLane, Elisabeth	23 Sep 1887
Franklin, W. P.	Watkins, M. I.	23 Feb 1891
Franklin, Willie	Clarke, Mary	24 Mar 1892
Noxubee County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Ridick	Dantzler, Caroline	16 Nov 1896
Franklin, W. B.	Shaw, Mary L.	30 Aug 1898
Oktibbeha County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Asberry	Jordan, Liza	26 Dec 1890
Franklin, Ephrame	Scipo, Minie or Manie	28 Dec 1893
Franklin, Ephrum	Ingram, Lousia	11 Feb 1893
Franklin, Georgianna	Mosely, Amos	25 Sep 1884
Franklin, Henrietta	Williams, Nick	16 Dec 1891
Franklin, Moses	Askew, Martha	4 Nov 1882
Franklin, Nathan	James, Henretta	17 Dec 1895
Franklin, Pleasant	Brooks, Charlotte	18 Nov 1889
Franklin, Tom	Bell, Alice	4 Apr 1883
Panola County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Annie	Edwards, David	22 Jan 1898
Franklin, Annie	Kirkwood, Jim	19 Sep 1891
Franklin, Arrene	McKinney, David	16 Dec 1900
	FFRU Vol 27 - Page 13	

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, Ben	Parara, Eliza	20 Dec 1890
Franklin, Bill	Irby, Francis	27 Dec 1889
Franklin, Charity	Clark, Will	26 Dec 1892
Franklin, Edna	Young, Dave	14 Nov 1900
Franklin, Flora	Hill, J. F.	17 Nov 1895
Franklin, Harriet	Rollins, Squire	28 Oct 1886
Franklin, Ida	Kirkwood, George	1 Mar 1888
Franklin, Jack	Waller, Mry	26 Aug 1896
Franklin, Jack	Woodson, Lula	4 Feb 1891
Franklin, James	Gross, Lizzie	30 Jan 1896
Franklin, James	Mills, Ida	21 Dec 1887
Franklin, James	Morris, Saliza	10 Jul 1901
Franklin, James	Wilson, Martha	23 Dec 1900
Franklin, Jessie Ann	Harvey, Jasper	23 Dec 1894
Franklin, King	Miles, Lila	15 Mar 1891
Franklin, Lizzie	Doubley, B. H.	30 Sep 1899
Franklin, Mae Francis	Smith, Charley	9 Mar 1901
Franklin, Mary Frances	Hudson, Sylvester	16 Feb 1897
Franklin, Rosa	Perry, Sidney	3 Sep 1896
Pearl River County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Bur	Vaughn, Ada	14 Jan 1901
Franklin, Frank	Weary, Amelia	25 Jun 1894
Franklin, Joe	Moore, Amy	16 Aug 1896
Perry County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Emma	Coleman, Lawrence	26 May 1895
Pike County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Georgian	Beams, Gabriel	2 Sep 1895
Franklin, Harriet	Thompson, Chris	19 Mar 1892
Franklin, Rhoda	Watson, Levi	5 Jan 1894
Franklin, Susan	Magee, Zedick	6 Nov 1890
Pontotoc County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Annie	Dillard, W. D.	29 Nov 1899
Franklin, Author	Beckley, Sina	5 Jan 1899
Franklin, Bell	Beckley, William	8 Dec 1888
Franklin, Callie	Floyd, Harvie	17 Jan 1900
Franklin, Clarence	Montgomery, Maggie	5 Nov 1896
Franklin, Ezell	Brame, James	16 Dec 1896
Franklin, Florance	Tutor, J. A.	17 Oct 1897
Franklin, Frank	Witherspoon, Dollie	24 Jan 1894
Franklin, Henry	Scott, Hattie	30 Nov 1893
Franklin, Howard	Beckly, Annie	1 Jun 1889
Franklin, L. E.	Pritchard, Bulah	20 Oct 1895
	FFRU Vol 27 - Page 14	

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, Lennie	Beckly, H. C.	20 Sep 1888
Franklin, M. B.	Rea, G. W.	13 Aug 1885
Franklin, M. J.	Dover, E. A.	11 Jul 1883
Franklin, Oscar	Tutor, Gusta	12 Jan 1895
Franklin, Silvey	Witherspoon, Sam	24 Oct 1883
Franklin, Tommie	Brame, Adlee	1 Mar 1894
Franklin, Will	Miller, Lizzie	28 Dec 1899
Quitman County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Anna	Lewis, Earnest	26 Aug 1895
Franklin, Sarah	Anderson, Isiah	17 Dec 1898
Rankin County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Alice	Dukes, J. W.	30 Oct 1892
Franklin, Amanda C.	Gooloby, Artemus	20 Mar 1864
Franklin, Bettie	Wesley, Frank	4 May 1896
Franklin, Cudler	McLaurin, Emma	5 Mar 1898
Franklin, F. C.	Pace, P. L.	24 Sep 1891
Franklin, J. B.	Fortenberry, S. A.	23 Dec 1897
Franklin, Joe	Quick, Jennie	15 Jan 1891
Franklin, John	Lewis, Bettie	9 Mar 1890
Franklin, John	White, Kittie	19 Feb 1891
Franklin, Luke	Thompson, Susie	12 Jan 1898
Franklin, M. S.	Maddox, T. M.	30 Dec 1887
Franklin, Margaret	McGee, Alec	28 Apr 1897
Franklin, Mary G. E.	James, W. H.	27 Aug 1865
Franklin, Mary L.	Till, J. W.	17 Jan 1864
Franklin, Mollie	Ponder, E. B.	11 Feb 1892
Franklin, Savanna	Gardner, S. L.	22 Dec 1897
Franklin, Shady	Enochs, Martha	2 Apr 1891
Franklin, Singleton	Searcy, Mary J.	13 Dec 1891
Franklin, T. W.	Harvey, Lela May	29 Jan 1899
Franklin, V. E.	McLain, W. H.	15 Feb 1891
Franklin, W. H.	Mosley, Florrence	11 Jan 1891
Scott County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Eli	Powell, Allice	29 Dec 1874
Franklin, F. A.	Moore, E. F.	26 Nov 1871
Simpson County, Mississippi		
Franklin, A. V.	May, G. B.	13 Feb 1879
Franklin, Ellis	Mangum, Arrilla or Arvilla	22 Jul 1897
Sunflower County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Mary Ann	Peyton, James J.	20 Nov 1882
Franklin, Minnie	Hodges, Mose	19 Feb 1897

Franklin, MittieMiller, Hilliard6 Apr 1896Franklin, NelsonLawson, Mime30 Jul 1896Tallahatchie County, MississippiFranklin, B. M.Williams, Ella1 Mar 1901Franklin, CarolineChambers, Nathan9 Dec 1901Franklin, CarolineChambers, Nathan9 Dec 1901Franklin, CarolineClements, Gabe C.3 Nov 1894Franklin, FrancisBrown, Fred26 Sep 1889Franklin, FrancisBrown, Fred26 Sep 1889Franklin, SonnieGreer, Josie30 Nov 1890Tate County, Mississippi13 Jan 1895Franklin, AbnerDockery, Mollie13 Jan 1895Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Dewirt10 Jul 1896Franklin, KanaLewis, H. L.13 Feb 1890Franklin, WindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Tipph County, MississippiT11 Dec 1887Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864Tishomingo County, MississippiT10 Jul 1897Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Pranklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.20 Aug 1891Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.28 Mar 1889 <th>Name</th> <th>Spouse</th> <th>Marriage Date</th>	Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Halahatchie County, Mississippi         Franklin, B. M.       Williams, Ella       1 Mar 1901         Franklin, Caroline       Chambers, Nathan       9 Dec 1901         Franklin, E. A.       Clark, Mattie       27 Dec 1899         Franklin, Emma       Clements, Gabe C.       3 Nov 1894         Franklin, Francis       Brown, Fred       26 Sep 1889         Franklin, Francis       Brown, Fred       26 Sep 1889         Franklin, S. E.       Ellett, T. E.       18 Sep 1888         Franklin, Sonnie       Greer, Josie       30 Nov 1890         Franklin, Sonnie       Greer, Josie       31 Jan 1895         Franklin, Sonnie       Dockery, Mollie       13 Jan 1895         Franklin, Moner       Dockery, Mollie       13 Jan 1895         Franklin, Mack       Rason, Mary Eliza       26 Mar 1886         Franklin, Mack       Rolin, Savanah       19 Dec 1895         Franklin, Mary       Williams, Tobe       25 Dec 1886         Franklin, Mary       Williams, Dewitt       10 Jul 1896         Franklin, Mary       Williams, Tobe       22 Mar 1864         Franklin, Vindy       Cole Coleman       26 Jan 1886         Franklin, Wat       Brown, M. J.       11 Dec 1887         Franklin, Vindy       <	Franklin, Mittie	Miller, Hilliard	6 Apr 1896
Franklin, B. M.Williams, Ella1 Mar 1901Franklin, CarolineChambers, Nathan9 Dec 1901Franklin, CarolineChambers, Nathan9 Dec 1901Franklin, E. A.Clark, Mattie27 Dec 1899Franklin, FrancisBrown, Fred26 Sep 1889Franklin, FrancisBrown, Fred26 Sep 1889Franklin, FrancisBrown, Fred26 Sep 1889Franklin, SonnieGreer, Josie30 Nov 1900Tate County, MississippiTate County, MississippiFranklin, AbnerDockery, Mollie13 Jan 1895Franklin, D. W.Murry, Alice14 Jan 1891Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWillians, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWillians, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, MaryWillians, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, MaryWillians, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, MaryBrown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1896Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, MississippiFranklin, Nora28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20	Franklin, Nelson	Lawson, Mime	30 Jul 1896
Franklin, CarolineChambers, Nathan9 Dec 1901Franklin, E. A.Clark, Mattie27 Dec 1899Franklin, EmmaClements, Gabe C.3 Nov 1894Franklin, FrancisBrown, Fred26 Sep 1889Franklin, LulaBarnes, G. L.10 Nov 1901Franklin, S. E.Ellett, T. E.18 Sep 1888Franklin, SonnieOrcer, Josie30 Nov 1890 <b>Tate County, Mississippi</b>	Tallahatchie County, Mississippi		
Franklin, CarolineChambers, Nathan9 Dec 1901Franklin, E. A.Clark, Mattie27 Dec 1899Franklin, FrancinsBrown, Fred26 Sep 1889Franklin, FrancinsBrown, Fred26 Sep 1889Franklin, LulaBarnes, G. L.10 Nov 1901Franklin, S. E.Ellett, T. E.18 Sep 1888Franklin, SonnieOreer, Josie30 Nov 1890 <b>Tate County, Mississippi</b> Image: County, MississippiImage: County, MississippiFranklin, D. W.Murry, Alice14 Jan 1891Franklin, DockEason, Mary Eliza26 Mar 1886Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Dowitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, MaryWilliams, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, MaryWilliams, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, WarySteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Franklin, WindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Franklin, WilliamSteel, Marie15 Dec 1892Franklin, WilliamSteel, Marie21 Dut 1896Franklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, MississippiImage: Cole, Sudie25 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWitchead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Frankli	Franklin, B. M.	Williams, Ella	1 Mar 1901
Franklin, EmmaClements, Gabe C.3 Nov 1894Franklin, FrancisBrown, Fred26 Sep 1889Franklin, LulaBarnes, G. L.10 Nov 1901Franklin, SonnieGreer, Josie30 Nov 1890 <b>Tate County, Mississippi</b> T13 Jan 1895Franklin, AbnerDockery, Mollie13 Jan 1895Franklin, D. W.Murry, Alice14 Jan 1891Franklin, DockEason, Mary Eliza26 Mar 1886Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, WaryKilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MarySteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Tippah County, MississippiT10 Jul 1896Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.20 Aug 1891Franklin, J. W.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889 <td>-</td> <td></td> <td>9 Dec 1901</td>	-		9 Dec 1901
Franklin, FrancisBrown, Fred26 Sep 1889Franklin, LulaBarnes, G. L.10 Nov 1901Franklin, S. E.Ellett, T. E.18 Sep 1888Franklin, SonnieGreer, Josie30 Nov 1890 <b>Tate County, Mississippi</b> T13 Jan 1895Franklin, AbnerDockery, Mollie13 Jan 1895Franklin, D. W.Murry, Alice14 Jan 1891Franklin, DockEason, Mary Eliza26 Mar 1886Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, RenaLewis, H. L.13 Feb 1890Franklin, VindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892 <b>Tipah County, Mississippi</b> T10 Jul 1897Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864 <b>Tishomingo County, Mississippi</b> 10 Jul 1897Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897 <b>Pranklin, A.</b> C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, NoraJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, NoraSinght, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892 <t< td=""><td>Franklin, E. A.</td><td>Clark, Mattie</td><td>27 Dec 1899</td></t<>	Franklin, E. A.	Clark, Mattie	27 Dec 1899
Franklin, LulaBarnes, G. L.10 Nov 1901Franklin, S. E.Ellett, T. E.18 Sep 1888Franklin, SonnieGreer, Josie30 Nov 1890Tate County, Mississippi13 Jan 1895Franklin, AbnerDockery, Mollie13 Jan 1895Franklin, D. W.Murry, Alice14 Jan 1891Franklin, DockEason, Mary Eliza26 Mar 1886Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Doewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, MaryCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, WindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Tippah County, MississippiFranklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864Tishomingo County, Mississippi10 Jul 1897Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Vuino County, Mississippi10 Jul 1897Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, J. SesePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894 <tr< td=""><td>Franklin, Emma</td><td>Clements, Gabe C.</td><td>3 Nov 1894</td></tr<>	Franklin, Emma	Clements, Gabe C.	3 Nov 1894
Franklin, S. E.Ellett, T. E.18 Sep 1888Franklin, SonnieGreer, Josie30 Nov 1890 <b>Tate County, Mississippi</b> Franklin, AbnerDockery, Mollie13 Jan 1895Franklin, D. W.Murry, Alice14 Jan 1891Franklin, DockEason, Mary Eliza26 Mar 1886Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, RenaLewis, H. L.13 Feb 1890Franklin, VindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, WilliamBrown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamBridges, Jasper22 May 1864 <b>Tishomingo County, Mississippi</b> 10 Jul 1897Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Keight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Kinght, W. E.28 Mar 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, H	Franklin, Francis	Brown, Fred	26 Sep 1889
Franklin, SonnieGreer, Josie30 Nov 1890Tate County, MississippiFranklin, AbnerDockery, Mollie13 Jan 1895Franklin, D.W.Murry, Alice14 Jan 1891Franklin, DockEason, Mary Eliza26 Mar 1886Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWillians, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWillians, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWillians, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, RenaLewis, H. L.13 Feb 1890Franklin, VindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, W.J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Tippah County, MississippiT1Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864Tishomingo County, Mississippi110 Jul 1897Union County, Mississippi110 Jul 1897Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, Mississippi28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline	Franklin, Lula	Barnes, G. L.	10 Nov 1901
Tate County, MississippiFranklin, AbnerDockery, Mollie13 Jan 1895Franklin, D. W.Murry, Alice14 Jan 1891Franklin, DockEason, Mary Eliza26 Mar 1886Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Jan 1886Franklin, MaryCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, VindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864Tishomingo County, MississippiImage: Steel Paral St	Franklin, S. E.	Ellett, T. E.	18 Sep 1888
Franklin, AbnerDockery, Mollie13 Jan 1895Franklin, D. W.Murry, Alice14 Jan 1891Franklin, DockEason, Mary Eliza26 Mar 1886Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, RenaLewis, H. L.13 Feb 1890Franklin, WindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Tippah County, MississippiT15 Dec 1892Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864Tishomingo County, Mississippi10 Jul 1897Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, Mississippi15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Nov 1895Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline5 Sep 1895	Franklin, Sonnie	Greer, Josie	30 Nov 1890
Franklin, D. W.Murry, Alice14 Jan 1891Franklin, DockEason, Mary Eliza26 Mar 1886Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWilliams, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, MaryWillians, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, MaryCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, VindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, W.J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Tippah County, MississippiTFranklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864Tishomingo County, MississippiTFranklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, MississippiT28 Mar 1889Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, MississippiInnon, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Tate County, Mississippi		
Franklin, DockEason, Mary Eliza26 Mar 1886Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWillians, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, RenaLewis, H. L.13 Feb 1890Franklin, VindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Tippah County, MississippiImage: Steel, Hattie15 Dec 1892Tishomingo County, MississippiImage: Steel, Hattie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, MississippiImage: Steel, Hattie23 Oct 1898Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, MississippiImage: Steel, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, J. JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Franklin, Abner	Dockery, Mollie	13 Jan 1895
Franklin, MackRolin, Savanah19 Dec 1895Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWillians, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, RenaLewis, H. L.13 Feb 1890Franklin, VindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892 <b>Tippah County, Mississippi</b> Franklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897 <b>Union County, Mississippi</b> 10 Jul 1897Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, J. HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline5 Sep 1895Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Franklin, D. W.	Murry, Alice	14 Jan 1891
Franklin, MaryWilliams, Tobe25 Dec 1886Franklin, MaryWillians, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, RenaLewis, H. L.13 Feb 1890Franklin, VindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892 <b>Tippah County, Mississippi</b> Total 10001000Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864 <b>Tishomingo County, Mississippi</b> Total 10001000Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, MississippiTotal 100015 Jul 1900Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, J. H.Johnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, J. HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, J. SesePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline5 Sep 1895Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Franklin, Dock	Eason, Mary Eliza	26 Mar 1886
Franklin, MaryWillians, Dewitt10 Jul 1896Franklin, RenaLewis, H. L.13 Feb 1890Franklin, VindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892 <b>Tippah County, Mississippi</b> Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864 <b>Tishomingo County, Mississippi</b> 10 Jul 1897Franklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897 <b>Union County, Mississippi</b> 15 Jul 1900Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, Mississippi11 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, J. BessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Franklin, Mack	Rolin, Savanah	19 Dec 1895
Franklin, RenaLewis, H. L.13 Feb 1890Franklin, VindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892 <b>Tippah County, Mississippi</b> Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864 <b>Tishomingo County, Mississippi</b> 23 Oct 1898Franklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897 <b>Union County, Mississippi</b> 151900Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline5 Sep 1895Washington County, Mississippi5 Sep 1895	Franklin, Mary	Williams, Tobe	25 Dec 1886
Franklin, VindyCole, Coleman26 Jan 1886Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892 <b>Fippah County, Mississippi</b> Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864 <b>Tishomingo County, Mississippi</b> E23 Oct 1898Franklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897 <b>Union County, Mississippi</b> E15 Jul 1900Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, JesseStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895Washington County, MississippiStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Franklin, Mary	Willians, Dewitt	10 Jul 1896
Franklin, W. J.Brown, M. J.11 Dec 1887Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892 <b>Tippah County, Mississippi</b> Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864 <b>Tishomingo County, Mississippi</b> Franklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897 <b>Union County, Mississippi</b> 15 Jul 1900Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, JesseStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895Washington County, MississippiStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Franklin, Rena	Lewis, H. L.	13 Feb 1890
Franklin, WilliamSteel, Hattie15 Dec 1892 <b>Fippah County, Mississippi</b> Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864 <b>Tishomingo County, Mississippi</b> Franklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897 <b>Union County, Mississippi</b> Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, A. C.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889 <b>Warren County, Mississippi</b> Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline11 Nov 1895Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895 <b>Washington County, Mississippi</b>	•	Cole, Coleman	26 Jan 1886
Tippah County, MississippiFranklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864Tishomingo County, MississippiFranklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, Mississippi15 Jul 1900Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, J. essePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895			
Franklin, Frances E.Bridges, Jasper22 May 1864Tishomingo County, Mississippi23 Oct 1898Franklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, Mississippi15 Jul 1900Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, Mississippi1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Franklin, William	Steel, Hattie	15 Dec 1892
Tishomingo County, MississippiKeeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, MississippiHodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, MississippiImage: Second Se	Tippah County, Mississippi		
Franklin, D. W.Keeton, Sudie23 Oct 1898Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, MississippiHodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, MississippiImage: County of the second s	Franklin, Frances E.	Bridges, Jasper	22 May 1864
Franklin, J. H.Johnson, L. E.10 Jul 1897Union County, MississippiFranklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, MississippiFranklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Tishomingo County, Mississippi		
Union County, MississippiFranklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, MississippiJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Franklin, D. W.	Keeton, Sudie	23 Oct 1898
Franklin, A. C.Hodge, Lucy15 Jul 1900Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, MississippiIFranklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Franklin, J. H.	Johnson, L. E.	10 Jul 1897
Franklin, J. W. E.Pannell, M. L.28 Mar 1889Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, MississippiInterfaceInterfaceFranklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895	Union County, Mississippi		
Franklin, NoraWhitehead, S. J.20 Aug 1891Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, MississippiJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895Washington County, MississippiInterference15 Mar 1894	Franklin, A. C.	Hodge, Lucy	15 Jul 1900
Franklin, S. C.Knight, W. E.28 Mar 1889Warren County, MississippiJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895Washington County, MississippiIntersection	Franklin, J. W. E.	Pannell, M. L.	28 Mar 1889
Warren County, MississippiFranklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895Washington County, MississippiI San	Franklin, Nora	Whitehead, S. J.	20 Aug 1891
Franklin, AbnerJohnson, Mariah1 Dec 1892Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895Washington County, Mississippi15 Mar 1894	Franklin, S. C.	Knight, W. E.	28 Mar 1889
Franklin, HenryWilson, Mattie11 Nov 1895Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895Washington County, Mississippi	Warren County, Mississippi		
Franklin, JessePriestly, Adeline15 Mar 1894Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895Washington County, MississippiImage: Strickner Strickn	Franklin, Abner	Johnson, Mariah	1 Dec 1892
Franklin, ThomasStrickner, Janie5 Sep 1895Washington County, Mississippi	Franklin, Henry	Wilson, Mattie	11 Nov 1895
Washington County, Mississippi	Franklin, Jesse	Priestly, Adeline	15 Mar 1894
	Franklin, Thomas	Strickner, Janie	5 Sep 1895
Franklin, Amanda Washington, Nathen 16 May 1889	Washington County, Mississippi		
•	Franklin, Amanda	Washington, Nathen	16 May 1889
Franklin, BirdieJohnson, Preston7 Nov 1889	Franklin, Birdie	-	•
Franklin, Ed. Watkins, Sarah 7 May 1887	Franklin, Ed.	Watkins, Sarah	7 May 1887
FFRU Vol 27 - Page 16		FFRU Vol 27 - Page 16	

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, Fannie	Amos, Granville	28 Dec 1887
Franklin, George	Hill, Lizzie	12 Mar 1892
Franklin, J. W.	Window, Caroline	21 Jan 1892
Franklin, Mandy	Underwood, Humphrey	6 Nov 1890
Franklin, Martha	Walton, Sam	20 Sep 1884
Franklin, Mattie Melvina	Tyler, Stewart	10 Jan 1889
Franklin, Mintie	Johnson, Jessie	19 Jun 1884
Franklin, Mose	Young, Rosa	25 Sep 1891
Franklin, Viney	Whitehead, Frank	13 Feb 1892
Franklin, W. R.	Taylor, Leanna	26 Apr 1888
Franklin, William	Stiles, Amanda	16 Dec 1885
Franklin, Willie	Singleton, Bettie	18 Mar 1890
Franklin, Willie	Tolar, H. P.	12 Mar 1901
Wilkinson County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Anna	Deanse, William S.	23 Sep 1889
Franklin, Annie	Parker, Charles	23 Nov 1895
Franklin, Elizebeth	Harden, Kirk	13 Jan 1888
Franklin, George	Ray, Louise	3 Jan 1895
Franklin, Harry	Hingard, Aggie	30 Jul 1887
Franklin, Ivory Nora	Reynolds, Green	19 Jan 1895
Franklin, James	Anderson, Patsey	10 Jan 1888
Franklin, James	Stuart, Tennie	16 Jan 1893
Franklin, Katie	Washington, Prince	6 Mar 1889
Franklin, Margret	Cage, Charles	23 Dec 1893
Franklin, Samuel	Maples, Francis	30 Jan 1890
Franklin, Wilson	Coats, Rosa	2 Jun 1883
Yalobusha County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Amelia	Herde, Allen	23 Apr 1896
Franklin, Columbus	Ealy, Mackie	28 Dec 1899
Franklin, George W.	Pharoh, Mary J.	21 Dec 1898
Franklin, L.	Mitchel, William	10 Jul 1890
Franklin, Nellie	Nicholson, Frank	1 Mar 1889
Franklin, Nick	Lane, Fannie	19 Mar 1899
Franklin, Scott	White, Mariah Jane	27 Dec 1897
Yazoo County, Mississippi		
Franklin, Celeste	Jones, Griffin	17 Mar 1892
Franklin, Charles	Evans, Pauline	19 Dec 1890
Franklin, James	Roberson, Eliza	14 Jun 1893
Franklin, Sarah	Gray, Jordon	5 May 1889

# **Franklin Marriages in Missouri**

Franklin Marriages from the LDS U.S. Vital Records CDs.

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Andrew County, Missouri		
Franklin, Louis P.	Yates, Helen C.	23 Sep 1874
Franklin, Louisa	Loving, George T.	6 Dec 1866
Franklin, Malache	Wilson, Sarah F.	22 Apr 1858
Benton County, Missouri		
Franklin, Catherine	Smith, Isaac E.	19 Mar 1846
Franklin, Celia	Honeycutt, Edwin W.	26 Sep 1847
Franklin, Hiram	Phelps, Elizabeth	23 Jul 1846
Franklin, Mary	Wainsner, Thomas	9 Jul 1865
Callaway County, Missouri		
Franklin, Banjamin	Blackburn, Mary	13 Aug 1866
Franklin, Diner	Wells, Thomas	20 Feb 1866
Franklin, James A.	Dawson, Martha E.	17 Dec 1872
Franklin, John	Kemper, Meloina	29 Mar 1868
Franklin, John	Kemper, Melvina	29 Mar 1868
Franklin, Sarah L.	Finch, John W.	20 Feb 1873
Clark County, Missouri		
Franklin, John H.	Lowry, Josephine	19 Dec 1855
Lafayette County, Missouri		
Franklin, Belle	Scott, David	29 Jan 1879
Franklin, Oliver	Dyer, Lucinda	13 Sep 1879
Saint Louis, St Louis County, Mis	souri	
Franklin, Agnes	Dreyfuhs, Henry	19 Feb 1861
Franklin, Amey	Pope, Andrew	20 Apr 1886
Franklin, Andrew	Henderson, Eliza	26 Jun 1879
Franklin, Belle	Fenster, James	23 Nov 1884
Franklin, Benjamin	Copeland, Sallie	28 Nov 1879
Franklin, Claudia B. K.	Lender, Charles G.	10 Jun 1885
Franklin, Elisabeth	Cross, Josiah A.	13 Jan 1854
Franklin, Eliza	Weatherby, John	10 Dec 1864
Franklin, Emma	Carpenter, William H.	27 Mar 1885
Franklin, George	Keegan, Jane	18 Jun 1858
Franklin, Henry	Herron, Jane	3 Oct 1847

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, Henry M.	Weatherby, Kennelia M.	1 Nov 1864
Franklin, Hester	Jayrot, John	22 Dec 1859
Franklin, James M.	Case, Rachel	10 Feb 1840
Franklin, Jane	Marle, Levy	21 Mar 1852
Franklin, Johanna	Doyle, Richard	29 Dec 1853
Franklin, Joseph	Ryall, Jane A.	20 Jun 1860
Franklin, Joseph	Ryall, Jane Annie	26 Jun 1860
Franklin, Lottie A.	Montgomery, Cary R.	10 Jun 1885
Franklin, Mahaly I. Mrs.	Baker, Joseph	2 Jan 1865
Franklin, Martha S.	Withers, John F.	22 Apr 1863
Franklin, Mary	Mills, George W.	2 Oct 1860
Franklin, Matilda Jane	Warner, Washington	30 Aug 1860
Franklin, Monroe	Witkowsky, Paulina	12 Jun 1858
Franklin, Oliver	Rogers, Susan	8 Aug 1844
Franklin, R. F.	O'Harre, Sarah E.	17 Jul 1880
Franklin, Rachael	Griffin, Dennis A.	5 Oct 1856
Franklin, Rachel	Griffin, Denis	5 Oct 1856
Franklin, Rosa	Ashner, Emil	16 Aug 1885
Franklin, Rosaline	Park, Charles	11 Apr 1854
Franklin, Samuel	Robinson, Rodnnah	3 May 1843
Franklin, Susan	Maxey, John	19 Jul 1847
Franklin, Thomas J.	Ball, Marianne	1 May 1854
St Charles County, Missouri		
Franklin, Elisabeth G.	Coleman, John B.	24 Dec 1850
Stoddard County, Missouri		
Franklin, Birtie	Scott, D. A.	14 Sep 1890
Franklin, C. H.	Pond, William J.	20 Oct 1872
Franklin, Mary	Bess, Christopher N.	22 Feb 1880
Franklin, Mary A.	Goodman, Hezekiah	4 Jun 1872
Franklin, Thomas	Randolph, Myra I.	4 Jan 1873
Franklin, Thomas A.	Bouland, Nancy M.	3 Sep 1876
Warren County, Missouri		
Franklin, Mary Frances	Douglas, Stephen A.	31 Mar 1883
Franklin, Mary L.	Austin, Henry F.	24 Aug 1883
-		-

# Franklin Marriages in Nebraska

Franklin Marriages from the LDS U.S. Vital Records CDs.

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Douglas County, Nebraska		
Franklin, Anna	Rouse, Daniel	5 Mar 1888
Franklin, Annie	Jacobson, Julius	12 Oct 1889
Franklin, Edward B.	Paine, Mary J.	17 Feb 1868
Franklin, Ellie	Fackler, John B.	15 May 1886
Franklin, Emma	Clark, William A.	13 Aug 1890
Franklin, Ida May	Giles, Paul	30 Sep 1890
Franklin, Jennie	Neer, Max	1 Sep 1889
Franklin, Joseph	Williams, Annie	30 Mar 1885
Franklin, Malia	Davis, John W.	21 Nov 1875
Franklin, Warren B.	McCarty, Joannah	14 Jul 1864
Franklin, William	Perkerson, Maria	21 Mar 1871

# Franklin Marriages in New Hampshire

Franklin Marriages from the LDS U.S. Vital Records CDs. No counties were specified.

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin,	Bennett, Loretta	1813
Franklin, Abbie S.	Wardwell, Clarence A.	19 Jul 1887
Franklin, Austin B.	Carbee, Jennie	15 Apr 1884
Franklin, Benjamin	Barnes, Amelia Francis	7 Jul 1849
Franklin, Benjamin	Barnes, Amelia Francis	1 Apr 1850
Franklin, Benjamin	Brown, Jane	28 Nov 1854
Franklin, Benjiman	Bowen, Julie A.	5 Aug 1892
Franklin, Benjiman	Jameson, Carrie	13 Apr 1893
Franklin, Bessie A.	Sanders, George C.	29 Jun 1893
Franklin, Clarissa	Freeman, Nelson G.	11 Apr 1847
Franklin, Daniel	Temple, Sabra	24 Nov 1785
Franklin, Daniel F.	Clough, Mary L.	26 Jun 1862
Franklin, David	Curtis, Roxanna	10 Apr 1827
Franklin, Delia	Ramsdell, Lawrence E.	25 Oct 1892
Franklin, E. W.	Grant, Mary J.	25 Jun 1890
Franklin, Ebenezer	Hammond, Esther	4 Feb 1796
	FFRU Vol 27 - Page 20	

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, Edson	Henry, Emma	1878
Franklin, Edwin W.	Connor, Nellie	19 Feb 1898
Franklin, Eliza A.	Watson, Joseph H.	24 Dec 1849
Franklin, Elizabeth A.	Merrill, Geroge W.	27 Jul 1851
Franklin, Ella M.	Smith, Emerson	17 Dec 1874
Franklin, Ellery B.	Peters, Melissa E.	10 Jan 1878
Franklin, Emery W.	Davis, Bessy A.	29 Nov 1882
Franklin, Emma J.	Franklin, Edson A.	12 Apr 1873
Franklin, Esther	Hammond, Nathaniel	2 Jul 1771
Franklin, Esther	Razey, Pelatiah	20 Feb 1783
Franklin, F. H.	McDowell, Lovinah	11 Dec 1788
Franklin, Frederick	Carter, Mary A.	17 Jun 1835
Franklin, Freeman	Cotton, Irene	28 Dec 1865
Franklin, George	Eastman, Mary A.	20 Apr 1848
Franklin, George	Poke, Sarah Lizzie	1 Dec 1868
Franklin, George	Hackett, Nettie	19 Sep 1897
Franklin, George	Jaimson, Sarah A.	1 Oct 1890
Franklin, George A.	Hastings, Roena E.	8 Jun 1864
Franklin, Hattie L.	Stoddard, Riley A.	20 Jan 1886
Franklin, Helen E.	Estey, William A.	29 Jun 1886
Franklin, Henry D.	Webster, Lizzie R.	13 Aug 1888
Franklin, James W.	Hartford, Amanda J.	7 Sep 1862
Franklin, John	Battle, Pearly	23 Sep 1783
Franklin, John	Harris, Malinda M.	30 Jan 1831
Franklin, John E.	Clark, Annie D.	14 Feb 1898
Franklin, Jonathan	Wallace, Betsey	22 Nov 1820
Franklin, Joseph	Lincoln, Abigail	18 Feb 1796
Franklin, Keziah	Hill, David	20 Jun 1816
Franklin, Lewis	Cushman, Rebecca P.	19 Sep 1877
Franklin, Lizzie L.	Ware, Oscar J.	23 Mar 1880
Franklin, Lydia	Moriarty, James	5 Oct 1858
Franklin, Marshall Benjaman	Newcomb, Alice N.	7 Aug 1894
Franklin, May	Putnam, Arthur O.	27 Oct 1887
Franklin, May	Putnam, Arthur O.	26 Oct 1887
Franklin, Nathan	Briggs, Hannah L.	5 Jul 1859
Franklin, Nathan	Farr, Hannah	5 Oct 1813
Franklin, Nathaniel	Randall, Roxanna	16 Sep 1802
Franklin, Olive	Rugg, John	8 Mar 1786
	FFRU Vol 27 - Page 21	

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Franklin, Philip	Sargent, Louisa	5 Feb 1839
Franklin, Stephen	Nash., Almira	18 Aug 1853
Franklin, Stephen	Quillon, Luna	2 Aug 1829
Franklin, Stephen	Twitchell, Keziah	22 Dec 1784
Franklin, Thankful	Eames, James	9 Feb 1770
Franklin, Violet	Hinman, Charles H.	9 May 1850
Franklin, Violet	Hinman, Charles H.	21 Aug 1859
Franklin, W. W.	Britton, Julia A.	26 Apr 1886
Franklin, William H.	Thayer, Martha M.	29 Jan 1854
Franklin, William H.	Turner, Mary	30 Jun 1856
Franklin, William H.	White, Maria T. H.	1842
Franklyn, Henry	Murphy, Gertrude	18 May 1892

# **Franklin Marriages in New Jersey**

Franklin Marriages from the LDS U.S. Vital Records CDs.

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date	
Saint Aloysius Catholic Church, N	lewark, Essex County, New Jersey		
Franklyn, Edward	Higgins, Bridget	25 Dec 1888	
Saint Boniface Catholic Church, J	ersey City, Hudson County, New Jer	sey	
Franklin, Catherine Elizabeth	Ehlinger, Lorenz John	14 Apr 1901	
Hopewell Township, Mercer County, New Jersey			
Franklin, Sarah E.	Morris, William H.	5 Sep 1863	
Passaic County, New Jersey			
Franklin, William	Phalan, Bridget	2 Dec 1846	

# **Franklin Marriages in New York**

Franklin Marriages from the LDS U.S. Vital Records CDs.

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Case Avenue Presbyterian Church, Cleveland, Cuyahoga County, New York		
Franklin, John W.	Wright, J. C. Charlotte	21 Jun 1879

Name	Spouse	Marriage Date
Saint Joseph Catholic Church, Bu	ffalo, Erie County, New York	
Franklin, Annam	O'Rielly, Dionysium	28 Jan 1880
Franklin, Benjamin	Ralph, Eleanor Catherinam	9 May 1872
Franklin, Catherinam M.	Stines, Thomas J.	27 Sep 1865
Franklin, Elizabetham	Curtis, Henricum	17 Jun 1890
Franklin, Ellena	Stenis, Michaelis	31 Sep 1858
Franklin, Johannam	Laughlin, Robertum	6 Aug 1884
Franklin, Joseph	Landgraf, Catharinae	6 Sep 1883

# Easom DeKalb Franklin and Martha Ann (Talbert) Franklin

Submitted by David Franklin <franklind@winthrop.edu>. Much information was also contributed by Leatha A Betts <jlabetts@burgoyne.com>

Philemon Franklin and wife Sarah owned land in Wilkes County, Georgia, and Elbert County, Georgia. During the 1760's. Their son Daniel Franklin also owned land there 1770's. Daniel Franklin received land in the 1805 Land Lottery in Baldwin County, Georgia. There is some speculation that perhaps Daniel was Easom Dekalb Franklin's father and Philemon was his grandfather... Another son of Philemon, David Franklin, who bought land in Baldwin County, Georgia from Wilkes County, Georgia in 1790's, this David is another possible father of Easom Dekalb Franklin.

Easom DeKalb Franklin, born circa 1780 Elbert County, Georgia; died 1841 in Georgia. He married (1) on 19 Jul 1809 in Baldwin County, Georgia, Martha Ann Talbert, born 1780 in Georgia; died 1832 She was the daughter of Benjamin Talbert. Their marriage was performed by Justice of the Peace, Jesse Talbert (he was her father's, i.e. Benjamin's, cousin.) Benjamin Talbert applied for pension for serving in Revolutionary War as a Continental soldier in Virginia applied for pension in 1833 in Baldwin County, Georgia.

One source has Easom DeKalb Franklin born 1770 in Virginia. This would mean that he was about 37 when he married for the first time and 54 when he married the second time.

Easom DeKalb Franklin married (2) on 16 Mar 1834 in Thomas County, Georgia, Lydia Sutton Howard Franklin, born 1807; died 1911 in Anacoco, Vernon Parrish Louisiana. Lydia was the widow of Edward Lemuel Howard, prior to her marriage to Easom DeKalb Franklin. One source also listed her name as "Lydia Stafford Howard."

In 1807 Easom DeKalb Franklin received land in a lottery in Elbert County and one in Hancock County next door to Baldwin. In 1821 in a land lottery, Easom D. Franklin of Baldwin County won two land lotteries in Henry County, Georgia. Easom DeKalb Franklin bought land 30 Sep 1831 in Houston County, Georgia which later divided and became Thomas County, Georgia. Easom DeKalb Franklin served in War of 1812 in Tennessee, before coming back in living in Hancock County, Georgia, and Liberty County, Florida.

Children of Easom DeKalb Franklin and Martha Ann Talbert:

I. Tolbert Franklin (listed on 1840 Census with brother Frances M. Franklin, Baker County, Georgia,)

- II. James Easom Franklin, married on 29 Sep 1841 in Thomas County, Georgia, Salina Jane Hilliard
- III. Elizabeth Davenport Franklin, born 2 Apr 1810 in Milledgeville, Baldwin County, Georgia.; died 2 Jun 1893 in Acherman, Choctaw County, Mississippi. She married on 4 Jul 1826, in Georgia, Thomas Edward Whatley

Children:

- 1. Benjamin Franklin Whatley born 24 December, Coosa County Alabama; died in Ackerman, Choctaw, Mississippi date unknown. He was married to Catherine McHann 10 September 1866.
  - Child:
  - John Richmond Whatley was born 22 October 1872 in Ackerman, Choctaw, Mississippi. He married Pearl Olivia Inabnet. (from a query by Anne Wells <clarkann@concentric.net>)
- IV. Martha Ann Franklin, born 1815 in Baldwin County, Georgia. She married John Kelly, born 29 Mar 1805 in North Carolina or Georgia

Children of Martha Ann Franklin and John Kelly:

- 1. David Kelly, born 13 Sep 1831 in Georgia; died 1910. Buried Pleasant Grove Cemetery, Troy, Mississippi.
- 2. Esom D. Kelly, born 27 May 1836 in Coosa County, Alabama; died 22 May 1900. Buried Kelly/Tucker Cemetery, Eldridge, Alabama.
- 3. James H. Kelly, born 1837 in Coosa County, Alabama; Killed At Athens Limestone (CSA).
- 4. Philemon "Buck" Kelly, born 1840 in Coosa County, Alabama; Died as POW (CSA) Albany, Illinois.
- 5. John Tyler Kelly, born 1841 in Coosa County, Alabama; died 1916 in Winston County, Alabama.
- 6. Benjamin Dekalb Kelly, born 1 Dec 1843 in Coosa County, Alabama; died 1926 in Eldridge, Alabama.
- 7. Talbert Kelly, born 1845 in Coosa County, Alabama; died 1865 in Marion County, Alabama.
- 8. Lewis C. Kelly, born 1 Feb 1848 in Coosa County, Alabama; died 1922. Buried Pisgah Cemetery, Walker County, Alabama.
- 9. Christopher Kelly, born 1 Nov 1849 in Coosa County, Alabama; died 1911. Buried Kelly/Tucker Cemetery.
- Elizabeth Kelly, born 1 Jun 1833 in Coosa County, Alabama; died 1912 in Eldridge, Alabama. Buried Kelly-Tucker Cemetery. She married on 15 Dec 1847, William Thomas Stubblefield, born 1821 in Georgia.
   Children of Elizabeth Kelly and William Thomas Stubblefield:
  - (1) May Stubblefield, born 1849.
- 11. Francis Marion Kelly, born 1 Dec 1851 in Coosa County, Alabama; died 1919. Buried Kelly/ Tucker Cemetery.
- 12. Martha Susan Kelly, born 1853 in Eldridge Spring, Walker County, Alabama; died 1922. Buried Hillcrest Cemetery, Haleyville, Alabama.
- George Walker Kelly, born 1854 in Eldridge Spring, Walker County, Alabama; died 1858. Buried Kelly/Tucker Cemetery.
- 14. Nancy Ann Kelly, born 22 Mar 1859 in Eldridge, Walker County, Alabama; died 5 Feb 1896 in Walker County, Alabama.
- V. Francis Marion Franklin, born 6 Sep 1817 in Georgia, died 10 Jun 1889, Leesville, Vernon Parish, Louisiana, buried Old Anacoco Cemetery, married Gadsey Ann Sutton, born 1820, Jefferson County, Georgia, died 1879 (same as F.M.) She was the daughter of James Wiley Sutton and Lurinna Cottle of Baker County, Georgia. (Note: Family history states he left Georgia after he had accidently killed a man who was trespassing in his land, gun went off. He was put in prison, was released and they moved. [Leatha Betts])

Children of Francis Marion Franklin and Gadsey Ann Sutton Franklin:

 Martha Ann Franklin, born 5 Dec 1837 in Baldwin County, Georgia.; died 12 Nov 1905 in Hornbeck, Louisiana She is buried in Anacoco Cemetery, Vernon Parish, Louisiana. She married on 13 Aug 1857 in Liberty County, Florida, Andrew Jackson Howard, born 9 Dec 1827 in Florida. (Marriage: IGI Batch #: M513311, Source Call #: 905865) (son of Easom DeKalb Franklin's second wife Lydia Stafford Howard by her first husband, Edward Lemuel Howard). They lived in Wakulla and Franklin County, Florida.

Children of Martha Ann Franklin and Andrew J Howard:

- (1) Mary Elizabeth Howard, born 6 May 1858.
- Allys/Alice Ann Mary Howard, born 20 Aug 1860 Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida. She married on 16 Mar 1876 (9 Mar 1876?) in Vernon Parish, Louisiana, Edmond Columbus Merritt, Jr. She died 17 Sep 1942 in Sabine Parish, Louisiana. He died 26 Feb 1934 Hemphill, Sabine County, Texas.

Children of Allys Ann Howard and Edmond Columbus Merritt, Jr.:

- A. Ellen Merritt married ?? Carter
- B. Alba Rebecca Merritt b. 17 Mar 1887, Tebo, Sabine Parish, Louisiana. She married Acie Jefferson Stroud 23 Jan 1907. She died 15 Jul 1973, at Many, Sabine Parish, Louisiana. He died 16 Dec 1972 at Sabine Parish, Louisiana Child of Acie Jefferson Stroud and Alba Rebecca Merritt:
  - (A) Caswell Hearty Stroud b. 19 Feb. 1919 (still living) married 1 Oct 1941 to Mary Ann Enyart/Howells. She died 11 Dec 1991. Adopted Child:
    - a. Leatha Ann Stroud born 5 Dec 1946, married John Forster Betts, Jr. 3 Aug 1972
- (3) Lemuel Maran Howard, born 27 Apr 1863.
- (4) Lydia Ann Gadsey Howard, born 11 Sep 1865.
- (5) Eliza Jane Howard, born 26 Dec 1867.
- (6) Martha Ann Theadosia Howard, born 27 Mar 1871.
- 2. Eliza Franklin, born 1841 Baker County, Georgia
- 3. Mary Franklin, born 1847 Baker County, Georgia
- 4. Benjamin Henry Franklin, born 1848, Gadsden County, Florida, died 1932, Blountstown, Florida; married Emily Melissa Yon, born 1851 (daughter of Levi Yon and Nancy E. Yon) (Source: parents, birth date, birth place IGI.)
  - William Jackson Franklin, born 1872, Blountstown, Florida; married Nora Stone
     A. Joseph Benjamin "Bud" Franklin
    - A. Joseph Benjamin "Bu
    - B. Lillie D. Franklin
    - C. Lenny Franklin
    - D. Benjamin Morgan Franklin, born 1875, Blountstown, Florida; married Elmira Melissa McKeown (born 1887, died 1971) Note: their mothers were sisters: Melissa and Jessie Yon.

Children of Elmira Melissa McKeown and Benjamin Morgan Franklin:

- (A) Alton Chester Franklin, born 1911, Blountstown, Florida, died 1931.
- (B) Benjamin Morgan Franklin, Jr., born 26 Mar 1913, Blountstown, Florida; married Roxie Lucille Conrad, born 30 Apr 1919, Chattahoochee, Florida.
  - a. Alton David Franklin, born April 28, 1940, River Junction, Florida, married Elda Elizabeth Estep, born 16 Sep 1937, Whitesville, West Virginia.

- (a) Elizabeth Anne Franklin, born 1 Apr 1971, Charlotte, North Carolina
- E. Charlie Lafayette Franklin, born 18 Apr 1877, Blountstown, Florida; married Eula Lee (Fronkie) Coxwell (14 May 1889 - 19 Jan 1952).
  - Samuel L. Franklin (A)
    - Charlie George Franklin a.
    - b. Nellie Ruth Franklin
    - Mary Lee Franklin c.
  - Silas Higdon Franklin, born April 20, 1892, Blountstown, Florida; (B) married Phoebe.
- 5. George Franklin
- VI. Benjamin DeKalb Franklin, born 1818 in Baldwin County, Georgia. He married Sara Belle McCloud, born 1826 in Baldwin County, Georgia.

Children of Benjamin DeKalb Franklin and Sara Belle McCloud:

- John Easom Franklin 1.
- 2. **Buck Franklin**
- 3. Milinda Franklin, born in Alabama (possibly Coosa or Walker County). She married on 4 Sep 1867 in Oktibbeha, Mississippi, F. M. McGowan Children of Milinda Franklin and F. M. McGowan:
  - (1)Ben McGowan
  - Tom McGowan (2)
  - Deby McGowan (3)
  - (4) Allen McGowan
- Benjamin Franklin married on 19 Dec 1885 in Tallahatchie, Mississippi, Frances Leverett. 4.
- 5. Henry Franklin, married on 10 Jan 1874, Laura Wells
- Frank M. Franklin 6.
- 7. Mary F. Franklin, born 1846 in Alabama (probably Coosa or Walker County). She married ??? McDade

Children of Mary F. Franklin and ??? McDade:

- Mary McDade (1)
- (2)Jack McDade
- 8. Francis Marion Franklin, born 13 Mar 1850 in Coosa County, Alabama; died 25 May 1924 in Colorado City, Texas. He married on 16 Mar 1871 in Oktibbeha, Mississippi, Frances Parlee Patterson, born 4 Jul 1855 in Oktibbeha, Mississippi; died 22 May 1933 in Big Spring, Texas, daughter of Felix W. Patterson and Frances Elizabeth Murphy. Children of Francis Marion Franklin and Frances Parlee Patterson:

- Roy Irvin Franklin, born 7 May 1897 in Abilene, Texas; died 12 Aug 1959 in Big (1)Spring, Texas. He married on 24 Dec 1919 in Big Spring, Texas, Lucille Irene Byrom, born 7 Apr 1901 in Durant, Oklahoma; died 30 Aug 1982 in Big Spring, Texas, daughter of Allen Trebble Byrom and Josephine Inez Allen. Children of Roy Irvin Franklin and Lucille Irene Byrom:
  - Roy Irvin "Gene" Franklin, Jr., born 3 Apr 1922 in Big Spring, Texas; died A. 10 Jun 1943 in battle in North Africa in WWII.
  - Β. Fred Irvin Franklin
  - C. George Clayton Franklin
- (2) John Easom Franklin, born 27 Jul 1872 in Cressela, Mississippi; died 23 Jun 1923 in Big Spring, Texas. He married on 9 Sep 1894 in Abilene, Texas, Tennie Sweat, born 3 Aug 1879 in Mt. Calm, Texas; died 13 Jul 1972 in Upland, California. Buried in Mount Olive Cemetery, Big Spring, Texas.

Children of John Easom Franklin and Tennie Sweat:

- A. Lonnie Tildon Franklin, born 27 Sep 1895 in Merkel, Texas; died 1 Nov 1898 in Merkel, Texas.
- B. Johnnie Estelle Franklin, born 16 Jan 1898 in Merkel, Texas; died 30 May 1973 in Upland, California. Buried in Big Spring. She married Herman Porch.
- C. William Buck Franklin, born 17 Feb 1899 in Vealmore, Texas; died 29 Jul 1980 in Midland, Texas. He married Etta Lee Locklar.
- Francis Marion Franklin, born 5 Jan 1902 in Merkel, Texas; died 30 Jul 1972 in Imperial, California. Buried El Centro, California. He married on 13 Jul 1926 in Stanton, Texas, Beatrice Porch, died 25 Mar 1977 in Ontario, California.
- E. R. G. Franklin, born 9 May 1904 in Merkel, Texas; died 27 Sep 1905 in Merkel, Texas.
- F. Fay Belle Franklin married Grady Gilmore Box, died 1 Nov 1976 in Dallas, Texas.
- G. Easom Fisher Franklin, born 22 Jun 1909 in Fisher Farm, Big Spring, Texas; died 21 Dec 1912 in Big Spring, Texas.
- H. Bonetta Franklin married Gilbert Allen McDonald.
- I. Jess Willard Franklin, born 15 May 1914 at the Fisher Farm, Big Spring, Texas; died 5 Mar 1975 in Big Spring, Texas. He married Mary Bledsoe.
- J. Clifford Eugene Franklin married Delores Morrow.
- K. Billy Werner Franklin, born 23 Jan 1920 on the Winters Farm, northwest of Big Spring, Texas; died 6 Mar 1976 in Melton, Vermont. He married Rita Savaria.
- L. Joe Stokes Franklin married Jonell Cox.
- (3) Sara Elizabeth Franklin, born 6 May 1874 in Starksville, Mississippi; died 4 Jan 1949 in Westbrook, Texas. She married on 18 Sep 1888 in Cascilla, Mississippi, Tommas Edwin Ellett, born 3 Mar 1868 in Tallahachie County, Mississippi; died 11 Oct 1933 in Westbrook, Texas, son of Zebulan Pike Ellett and Mary Jane Weir Ellett.

Children of Sara Elizabeth Franklin and Tommas Edwin Ellett:

- A. Frances Jane Ellett, born 13 Jul 1889.
- B. Mary Alice Ellett, born 14 Jul 1892.
- C. Alberta Gertrude Ellett, born 3 Sep 1894.
- D. Ida Ruth Ellett, born 12 Sep 1896.
- E. Thomas Alexander Ellett, born 21 Jan 1898.
- F. Benjamin Franklin Ellett.
- G. Clyde Montgomery5 Ellett.
- H. Essie Marie Ellett.
- I. Lena Mae Ellett.
- J. Bessie Lee Ellett.
- (4) Milinda Tildon Franklin, born 1 Nov 1876. She married George W. Sweat
- (5) Queeny L. Franklin, born 23 Jul 1881; died 20 Oct 1929 in Salem, Texas. She married Jack M. McGettes died 14 Feb 1940 in Grapevine.

Children of Queeny L. Franklin and Jack M. McGettes:

- Benjamin Franklin McGettes, born 15 Sep 1898; died 4 Oct 1968 in Coahoma, Texas. He married Myrtle Eveline Robinson McGettes, born 2 Sep 1899; died 20 Aug 1976 in Coahoma, Texas.
- B. Easom A. McGettes.

- C. Raymond A. McGettes.
- D. Arthur D. McGettes.
- E. Frank M. McGettes.
- F. Allie McGettes.
- James Buck Franklin, born 9 Nov 1883 in Otibbeha County, Mississippi; died 23 Mar 1950 in Big Spring, Texas. He married on 21 Apr 1901 in Abilene, Texas, Annie Ella Fryar, born 21 Apr 1886 in Carlsbad, New Mexico; died 9 Oct 1933 in Big Spring, Texas.
  - Children of James Buck Franklin and Annie Ella Fryar:
  - A. Myrtle Frances Franklin, born 25 May 1903 in Anson, Jones County, Texas; died 13 Jan 1983 in Stockton, California.
  - B. James Henry Franklin, born 18 Nov 1905 in Anson, Jones County, Texas; died 7 May 1978 in Dallas, Texas.
  - C. Johnny Clyde Franklin, born 9 Jan 1907 in Big Spring, Texas; died 9 Oct 1986 in Stockton, California.
  - D. Grace B. Franklin.
  - E. Ruthey May Franklin, born 7 Jan 1912 in Big Spring, Texas; died 12 Aug 1919 in Bisbee, Arizona.
  - F. Rachal Maxine Franklin.
  - G. James Buchannan Franklin, born 7 Nov 1915 in Mitchel County, Texas; died 18 Nov 1921 in Big Spring, Texas.
  - H. Clinton Earl Franklin.
  - I. Lois Elmer "Buster" Franklin.
  - J. Jack Warren Franklin, born 30 May 1923 in Big Spring, Texas; died 27 Aug 1987 in Stockton, California.
  - K. Will Knox Franklin, born 12 Jun 1925 in Big Spring, Texas; died 24 Oct 1929 in Big Spring, Texas.
  - L. Annie Lou Franklin.
- (7) Francis Henry Franklin, born 17 Nov 1886 in Mississippi; died 7 Jul 1944 in Big Spring, Texas. He married on 22 Dec 1907, Olia Millisa Burrow, born 3 May 1892; died 20 Dec 1955 in Big Spring, Texas.

Children of Francis Henry Franklin and Olia Millisa Burrow:

- Clara Ola Franklin, born 4 Oct 1908 at Loran, Mitchell, Texas; died 18 Jun 1976 in Big Spring, Texas. She married on 23 Dec 1926, Denver Hollis Yates, born 22 Apr 1905; died 11 Feb 1973 in Big Spring, Texas. Denver Hollis Yates was the son of Hiram Wattly Yates. Children:
  - (A) Hollis Hiram Yates, born 24 Jul 1930 at Big Spring, Texas; died 31 May 1979.
  - (B) Avinell Yates
  - (C) Mary Beth Yates
  - (D) Norma Jene Yates
- B. Lee Roy Franklin, born 7 Jul 1910; married DeWitt Day who died 28 Apr 1989 in Big Spring, Texas.
- C. Bennie Franklin, born 22 Apr 1912; died 16 Jun 1914.
- D. Mildred Woods Franklin, born 4 Sep 1915; married (1) Al Woods. She married (2) William Petrofsky.
- E. Francis Henry "Jack" Franklin, born 19 Jul 1917; died 5 May 1971 in Big Spring, Texas.

- F. Loyd Franklin, born 22 Feb 1920; died 15 Apr 1920.
- G. Helen Franklin, born 2 Aug 1922; married (1) Cliff Hendricks; died 19 Mar 1969. She married (2) Cled Wooldridge. (Found SSDI?: born 25 Jun 1922; died 1 Feb 1989)
- H. Mary Laverne Franklin, born 7 Jul 1928; died 18 May 1970. She married Darwin Webb. (found in SSDI?: born 22 Jul 1920, died Aug 1979)
- (8) Sam Trasivan Franklin, born 10 Jul 1889 in Abilene, Texas; died 30 Oct 1947 in Big Spring, Texas. He married on 10 Mar 1915 in Mitchell County, Texas, Fannie Beatrice McElduff, born 6 Oct 1896 in Ruston, Louisiana; died 28 Nov 1990 in Big Spring, Texas.
- (9) R. Alex Franklin, born 1892.
- (10) Arthur DeKalb Franklin, born 18 Jul 1894 in Abilene, Texas; died 5 Feb 1958 in Big Spring, Texas. He married Mae Ellen McIver, born 17 May 1894; died 16 Jan 1989 in Big Spring, Texas.

Children of Arthur DeKalb Franklin and Mae Ellen McIver:

- A. Arthur Wendell Franklin, born 16 Mar 1924 in Big Spring, Texas; died in Big Spring, Texas. He married Lois Franklin.
- B. Wynelle Franklin married Clifford Hale.
- (11) Roy Irvin Franklin, born 7 May 1897 in Abilene, Texas; died 12 Aug 1959 in Big Spring, Texas. He married on 24 Dec 1919 in Big Spring, Texas, Lucille Irene Byrom, born 7 Apr 1901 in Durant, Oklahoma; died 30 Aug 1982 in Big Spring, Texas, daughter of Allen Trebble Byrom and Josephine Inez Allen. Children of Roy I Franklin and Lucille Irene Byrom:
  - A. Roy Irvin "Gene" Franklin, Jr., born 3 Apr 1922 in Big Spring, Texas; died 10 Jun 1943 in North Africa in WWII.
  - B. Fred Irvin Franklin. He married Betty Joyce Wozencraft, daughter of James Robert Wozencraft and Claudia Irene Nelson.
  - C. George Clayton Franklin. He married Bonnie Jean Gill, daughter of Thomas Henry Gill and Ruby Pearl Lough.
- VII. Philemon Franklin, born 1822 in Baldwin County, Georgia; He married Charlotte Franklin
- VIII. Christopher Franklin, born 1826 in Baldwin County, Georgia; He married Milly Franklin, born 1827 in Alabama.

Children of Christopher Franklin and Milly Franklin:

- 1. May Franklin, born 1850.
- IX. Martha Talbert Franklin

Children of Easom DeKalb Franklin and Lydia Sutton Howard Franklin:

- Leonidas W. Franklin, born 1834. Enlisted for the Civil War at Monticello (Florida? or Virginia?)
   15 May 1861, as a shoemaker for the Third Florida Infantry, Company E. He served until the end of 1862. He married \_\_\_\_\_ Dowden.
- XI. Cicero D. Franklin, born 1836; died 30 Sep 1862 in service of the CSA, of fever at Lynchburg, Virginia and is buried in Old Church. Married Elizabeth ? Children of Cicero D. Franklin and Elizabeth ?:
   William Eranklin line d in Makila. Alabama
  - 1. William Franklin lived in Mobile, Alabama.
- XII. Thomas J. Franklin, born 23 Jul 1842. Thomas went with his half-brother, Andrew Jackson Howard, to Vernon Parish, Louisiana where he has a bureau of land management deed recorded in 1860. He was a dentist in De Ridder, Louisiana

```
FFRU Vol 27 - Page 29
```

### **Editor's Notes on Easom DeKalb Franklin**

According to the IGI: Married 19 Jul 1809 Baldwin County, Georgia

They were also parents of a Tolbert Franklin

### In LDS US Vital Records Index:

Esum D. FRANKLIN married Lidda HOWARD on 16 Mar 1834 at Thomas, Georgia. Source: Thomas County, Georgia, USA (Extracted records) from 1826 TO 1865 FHL Film Number 164387

### In FFRU back issues:

Georgia Marriages

(Submitted by Gena Walls, 11507 Brookledge Drive, Houston, TX 77099-4138. Source: Hunting for Bears, Inc., Nicholas R. Murray, President, PO Box 278, Hammond, LA 70404, Phone (504) 345-5603).

03/16/1834 Esum C Howard, Lidda Terrell 11135 07/19/1809 Esum D Talbert, Martha Baldwin 11005

### At the website hosted by the Edenfield Genealogical Society

http://www.edenfield.org/dbase/dbase11/ags00001.htm#1

No information on parents.

Easom DeKalb Franklin Date of birth: 1770 Date of death: 1841 Place of birth: Virginia, US Married: 1st marriage - Martha Ann Talbert Date of birth: 1780 Date of death: 1832 Place of birth: Georgia, USA Children of Martha Ann Talbert and Easom DeKalb Franklin:

- 1. James Easom Franklin
- 2. Elizabeth Davenport Franklin
- 3. Martha Ann Franklin
- 4. Francis Marion Franklin
- 5. Benjamin DeKalb Franklin
- 6. Philemon Franklin
- 7. Christopher Franklin

Married: 2nd marriage - Lydia Sutton Howard Date of birth: 1807 Date of death: 1911 Place of death: Anacoco, Vernon, Louisana, US Children of Lydia Sutton Howard and Easom DeKalb Franklin:

- 1. Leonidas Franklin
- 2. Cicero D Franklin
- 3. Thomas Franklin

Submitter: mbihl@juno.com

### **Other source information:**

Francis Marion Franklin Date of birth: SEP 6 1817 Date of death: JUN 10 1889 Place of birth: Georgia, USA Place of death: Anacoco, Vernon, Louisana, US

World Family Tree Volume #3 Tree #2002, Franklin, Ellett, Patterson of Texas, Mississippi 1767-1995 contains: 501 individuals 47 individuals with More About information Other features of the tree: Date range: 1767-1995 Some early dates: 1767, 1770, 1778, 1780, 1791 Most common surnames: Franklin, Ellett, Patterson, Kelly, Casey, Osborne, McGettes, Byrom Most common locations: TX, MS, AL, GA, CA, TN, LA Foreign locations: Africa, England, Netherlands -Editor

# **Obituary - Benjamin G. Franklin**

Submitted by Melissa Chance <JARDREA@aol.com>.

Benjamin G. Franklin, 77 years old, died at his home, 526 Sherman St., Danville, Ill, at 12:30 yesterday afternoon, January 23, 1912, after several months illness. He was born in Ohio, and during the Civil War he served with Company E of the 85th Indiana Volunteer Infantry. He was a member of the Lincoln M.E. Church and the Kenesaw Post 77 G.A.R. The (second) wife and nine children survive. The children are Mrs. Kate Young, Hudsonville Ill.; Mrs. Julia Shoenberger of Missouri; Mrs. Belle Hall, Oklahoma; Samuel Franklin of Hudsony Ill.; James Franklin, Mrs. E.C. As---- and Mary Franklin, all of the city.

Funeral services will be held Thursday morning at 10 o'clock at Lincoln M.E. Church under the auspices of Kenesaw Post and burial will follow in Davidon cemetery near Bismarck.

# **Obituary - Julia Franklin Shoenberger**

Submitted by Melissa Chance <JARDREA@aol.com>. Copied from newspaper clipping received December 1994. Possibly Mound City, Ill newspaper.

### Julia Shoenberger Dies Unexpectedly

### Former Resident Suffered Heart Attack While On Visit

Mrs. Julia Shoenberger, 80, who left Mound City two weeks ago Sunday to spend the winter with her daughter, Mrs. John Meikle, at Piper City, Ill., died there unexpectedly Sunday, from a heart attack. On her last day in Mound City, Mrs. Shoenberger attended the Methodist Church and bade good-bye to her friends for a short time. Her passing comes as a shock to the community.

She was born in Terre Haute, Ind. February 22, 1861, a daughter of Benjamin Franklin, who was a descendant of the Benjamin Franklin who experimented with kites and lightning and later founded the Saturday Evening Post.<sup>1</sup>

<sup>1.</sup> Editor's Note: No evidence has been found to corroborate this.

On April 17, 1877 she married Geo. Shoenberger at Meyersville, Ill., and soon thereafter the young couple moved to White Cloude, Kansas, where they resided for the remainder of their lives with exception of a few years spent in Holt County, while Mr. Shoenberger operated a mill and elevator, hardware store and implement business in Fortescue some 54 years ago. During the time her husband was engaged in business in Fortescue, Mrs. Shoenberger organized the first Methodist Sunday School at Fortescue. There was no church there at the time. She became the superintendent of the Sunday School and from the impetus she gave the community the present Methodist church grew.

Later they moved to Mound City and lived here a while, then went back to White Cloude. She is survived by 5 daughters: Mrs. Frank Crouse, Mound City; Mrs. Morris Bingman of Higland Kansas; Mrs. E.L. Troxell, Hays Kansas; Mrs. John Meikle, Piper III; and Orpha of the home; one son, B.H. Shoenberger, of Junction City Kansas one sister, Mrs. Robert Young, Tacoma III, all of whom attended the funeral with exception of the sister, Mrs. Young, who was ill.

Her husband preceded her in death, March 17, 1935.

The funeral service was held Wednesday, Jan, 17, 1940 in Community Church, at White Cloude, Kans., conducted by Dr. Loyal I. Young. Supt. of schools G. Frank Smith, Oregon MO., sang 'Sunrise Tomorrow.' Another special number was rendered by a quartet composed of the president of Highland Kansas Collage and his wife and the pastor of Presbyterian Church, Highland, and his wife. Interment was in Olive Branch cemetery.

# **Obituary - Mrs. Minnie Little**

Submitted by Melissa Chance <JARDREA@aol.com>. (Julia Franklin Shoenberger's sister, daughter of Benjamin Graves Franklin)

Minnie Franklin was born in Vigo County, Indiana, Nov. 28, 1865, died of heart failure April 9, 1902.

She came to Kansas in 1885 and was married to Edward Little, Feb. 9, 1887, at Hiawatha, Kans., and has resided on or near White Cloude since that time. She was a kind and loving wife and mother. She leaves a husband, two children and a vast number of friends who mourn her loss. Dear sister, how we miss you. But we know that we must trust you to him who doeth all things well. - A friend.

# Samuel O. Franklin and Eliza Ann Floyd Bible

Original Owner:	Samuel O. Franklin, Washington County, Georgia
Present owner:	Dr. Floyd Hunt Sanders
	3341 Hwy 41
	Byron, Georgia 31088
	(Great-Great-Grandson of Samuel O. Franklin)
Publisher:	Thomas Mason & George Lane
	For the Methodist Episcopal Church,
	At the Conference Office
	200 Mulberry Street
	New York, New York
	(James Collord, Printer)
	EEDIL Vol 27 Dago 22

**Date Published:** 

1837, Title and copyright pages intact in Bible

### Marriages

Samuel O. Franklin and Eliza Ann Floyd was [sic] married March 12<sup>th</sup>, 1833 at 8 p.m.

### Births

Martha Ann Franklin was born February 7th, 1835 at 3 a.m. Augustus Floyd Franklin was born August 7th, 1836, at 8 a.m. Catharine Amanda Franklin was born May 23rd, 1838, at 10 a.m. James Dorsey Franklin was born February 17th, 1840, at 8 p.m. Eliza Mary Franklin was born May 2nd, 1842, at 2 p.m. Samuel Owen Franklin was born May 3rd, 1844, at 2 a.m. Vashti Elizabeth Franklin was born June 17th, 1846, 12 noon. Sarah Emily Franklin was born August 23rd, 1848, 1 a.m. George Silas Franklin born 1851. Stella Irene Franklin born August 13, 1854.

### Deaths

Mrs. Eliza Ann Franklin, wife of Samuel O. Franklin died February 15th, 1855, at half past seven p.m. Buried 17th at 11 a.m. Samuel O. Franklin died September 14, 1877, at 9 a.m. Buried 16th at 10 a.m. Catharine Amanda Smith died April 1861.

Owen Franklin died November 10th, 1877, at Brunswick, barred[sic] at Tennille, Tuesday at 2 p.m.

## Pleasant Franklin, Daviess County, Indiana, 1850

Submitted by Sue Lauth; 2213 Westmoor Road; Findlay, OH 45840-2843; <Merlsue@aol.com>

Franklin	Age	Birth	Occu
Pleasant	45	VA	Physician
Mahala	40	KY	
Jane	20	IN	
John W.	18	IN	
Enoch H.	15	IN	
Louisa	13	IN	
Elijah	10	IN	
Emily	8	IN	
Nancy A.	5	IN	
Mary E.	3	IN	
James R.	3	IN	
Margaret C.	8mo	IN	

# **Blockages**

By Jeff Scism, Flockmaster <scismgenie@juno.com> International Black Sheep Society of Genealogists <http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~blksheep/>. (I saw this in Missing Links Vol 4 Number 40. Used with permission from Jeff - ed.)

Many times in your genealogical search you will come to a point where you will have a blockage. Blockages are normal and a simple solution is to take a break from the intense search and start over with a fresh perspective. I usually redirect to another line that is NOT related to the line I am having trouble with. This helps keep the fresh ideas flowing and stops circular research and stagnation.

I look over my files and pick a line that I haven't worked for a while. Sometimes I look at someone else's family, and spend some time in fresh territory. Other times I try a new approach, and discard what I think I know. Often this helps break through, because what you now have remaining is stripped of suppositions and misleading suggestions.

Returning to the known, and working into the unknown is the basic process for progress. It is seldom productive to research early lines and try to work forward in time to your known ancestors. Following this process leads to many false paths, and wasted time and resources.

Resource management is important in research, copious notes and annotated sources are essential to credibility, and the ability to determine the difference between established data and rumors and assumptions.

Your resources are measured in many ways. Time, money, and knowledge are the coins of research. Since time and money are more difficult to acquire, knowledge pays the highest dividends. The skills you develop to know where to direct your research efforts will save you time and money.

"Free" resources are available in increasing quantities in recent times; the computer and the Internet are essential tools that indicate where to look for the solid sources of the hard data. Do not mistake a published genealogy in a book or on the Internet for the hard evidence that represents fact. The research is only as good as the ability you have to readily verify and reproduce the same validated results. The joy of finding a lost relative, ancestor, or "collateral" can overwhelm common sense and cloud your vision. The key to successful data collection is to search and then REsearch.

Another key caution is not to pass on mistakes made by others. Take it all with a grain of salt until you can say, "I have the proof."

Solid first-rate sources that are contemporary with the event are the most reliable, with the warning that three eyewitnesses do not see the same accident. But evidence from independent sources can indicate that the records are accurate. Just because three people say it is likely or true doesn't make it fact. Sometimes you have to dig it all up yourself and make up your mind based on the best available sources.

When you have taken your break, honed your research tools, and have returned to the search with a fresh outlook, you might find your elusive ancestors waiting for you.

# Queries

In general, these are "most-wanted" or "end-of-line" individuals. I have made NO effort to match these, so there may be duplicates. These are mostly from various E-mail queries. Most do not include US Postal addresses. If you do not have access to E-mail, then I would be happy to forward your U.S. Mail response to any of these queries.

Seeking information on Edward M. Franklin, born 1846 in Tennessee, married to Sarah Ann Gay (born Feb 1850, Weakly or Obion County, Tennessee) 20 Jan 1867 Weakley County, Tennessee. There were two children born of this marriage: Cora M. Franklin, born 1868 and Gurta L. Franklin, born 1872. Both children born in Weakly County, Tennessee. Have a great deal of info to share on this family, and would really like to be able to complete the line by finding out about Edward M. Franklin.

Thank you,

Deanna Warren <dwarren@bctonline.com>

William Franklin was born abt. 1773 in Rhode Island. He married Sarah (Brown??) who was born 7 Feb 1778 in Vermont. She died 28 Oct 1856 in New Vernon, Mercer County, Pennsylvania. He died in 1857. Their children were Moses, born 1796 in Vermont and married Electa Ann; Leander J., born 1815 in New York and married Sarah J. Baker; and Elizabeth, born 1799 in Vermont. I know the names of their descendants but would love to find out William's father's name as well as find out if Sarah was Sarah Brown and more about her family.

Susan Randall <suzyran@ibm.net>

Am looking for information about Esther (or Easter) Franklin, last of Rehoboth, Bristol County, Massachusetts. Esther was married to Joseph Cole. They had a daughter named Lydia N. Cole, born August 9th, 1793. Lydia married Edward Tripp on Dec. 30th, 1810 in Providence, Rhode Island. Submitted by Bruce Arnold <arnoldbh@rica.net>

Name Index	K	Alexander Cecelia	9	Johnson Atwood	12
		Allen	)	Garrett	7
No Sumama		Josephine Inez	26, 29	Austin	
No Surname		Amos		Henry F.	19
?		Granville	17	Averill	
Phoebe	26	Anderson		Luisa	7
		Enoch	13		
Α		Isiah	15	В	
		Kristina	6	D	
Abram		Patsey	17	Babine	
Felix	12	Ashner		Joseph	9
Adams		Emil	19	Bachelder	
Mack	10	Askew		Edwin	6
Aikman		Martha	13	Baker	
Frances	7	Ater		Joseph	19

Couch I	25	A	10	Claster	
Sarah J.	35	Augustus	10	Clopton Mars Eliza	12
Ball	10	Charlotte	13	Mary Eliza	13
Marianne	19	Lucy	9	Clough	20
Ballard		Brown	0	Mary L.	20
Alice	6	Celia	9	Clum	<i>.</i>
Banks	0	Fred	16	Aaron	6
James	8	Jane	20	Coats	. –
Barnes		M. J.	16	Rosa	17
Amelia Francis	20	Mary	12	Cockerham	_
G. L.	16	Melia	11	Mattie	7
Barney		Sarah	35	Cole	
Sarah	2	Buchanan		Coleman	16
Battle		Lenora	8	Joseph	35
Pearly	21	Burgess		Lydia N.	35
Beal		Hampton	12	Coleman	
Granvell	11	Burrow		John B.	19
Beams		Olia Millisa	28	Lawrence	14
Gabriel	14	Byrom		Sophia	11
Beckley		Allen Trebble	26, 29	Collins	
Sina	14	Josephine Inez (Allen)	26, 29	Henry	10
William	14	Lucille Irene	26, 29	Colton	
Beckly				W. H.	7
Annie	14	C		Connor	
H. C.	15	С		Nellie	21
Bell		Cage		Conrad	
Alice	13	Charles	17	Roxie Lucille	25
Mary	13	Canady		Cook	
Bennett	10	Mary	13	James	6
E. G.	8	Cannon	-	Cooper	0
Loretta	20	Clora	12	Henry	9
Benoit	20	Carbee		Copeland	,
Marie	9	Jennie	20	Sallie	18
Bess	)	Carpenter	20	Cotton	10
Christopher N.	19	William H.	18	Irene	21
Blackburn	19	Carter	10	Cox	21
Mary	18	Mary A.	21	Jonell	27
Bledsoe	10	Rachael	12	Coxwell	21
	27	Case	12		26
Mary	21	Rachel	19	Eula Lee (Fronkie)	26
Bookins	11	Caxen	19	Crawson	10
Elijah	11	Millie	10	Mollie	10
Bouland	10		10	Crocket	6
Nancy M.	19	Chambers	16	Eli	6
Bowen	20	Nathan	16	Cross	10
Julie A.	20	Chapman	10	Josiah A.	18
Box		Emma	12	Crouse	
Fay Belle (Franklin)	27	Chiles	0	Frank, Mrs.	32
Grady Gilmore	27	Robert	8	Crow	_
Brame		Clark	21	Llewellyn	6
Adlee	15	Annie D.	21	Crumedy	
James	14	Emma	10	Moses	12
Brewer		Louisa	13	Cunningham	
William	11	Mattie	16	Emily	13
Bridges		Thomas T. D.	6	Curler	
Jasper	16	Will	14	John	6
Briggs		William A.	20	Curtis	
Hannah L.	21	Clarke		Henricum	23
Britton		Mary	13	Roxanna	20
Julia A.	22	Clements		Cushman	
Brooks		Gabe C.	16	Rebecca P.	21
		FFRU Vol 27 - Pag	e 36		
		11  KO = 1  dg	0.50		

D		Thompson	13	Forster
		Ehlinger	15	John 25
Dantzler		Lorenz John	22	Fortenberry
Caroline	13	Ellett	22	S. A. 15
Davis		Alberta Gertrude	27	Sarah 12
Bessy A.	21	Benjamin Franklin	27	
Daniel	11	Bessie Lee	27	
John	8	Clyde Montgomery	27	Franklin
John W.	20	Essie Marie	27	20
Martha	11	Frances Jane	27	A. C. 16
W. A.	11	Ida Ruth	27	A. V. 15
Dawson	10	Lena Mae	27	Abbie S. 20
Martha E.	18	Mary Alice	27	Abigail 6
Day	0	Mary Jane Weir	27	Abner 16
Asbery	8	Sara Elizabeth (Franklin)	27	Ada 7
Dewitt	28	T. E.	16	Adaline 6
Deanse William S.	17	Thomas Alexander	27	Adelia Valmon 12
	17	Tommas Edwin	27	Agnes 18
Dillard W. D.	14	Zebulan Pike	27	Albert 9
W. D. Dockery	14	Ellis		Alberta 10
Mollie	16	John	10	Alexander 12
Doubley	10	Emery		Alice 7, 11, 12, 15
B. H.	14	Eliphallet	6	Alpheus 6
Douglas	14	Enochs		Alton Chester 25
Stephen A.	19	Martha	15	Alton David 25
Dover	1)	Enyart/howells		Amanda 16
E. A.	15	Mary Ann	25	Amanda C. 15
Doyle	15	Ervin		Amelia 10, 17
Richard	19	W. H.	11	Amey 18
Drayton	17	Estep	~~	Andrew 12, 18
William	10	Elda Elizabeth	25	Angeline 8 12 15 17 20
Dreyfuhs		Estey	01	Anna 8, 12, 15, 17, 20
Henry	18	William A.	21	Anna R. 6 Annam 23
Dubrey		Evans	17	Annie 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, 17, 20
Harriet	10	Pauline	17	Annie Lou 28
Dukes				Archie 12
J. W.	15	F		Arrene 13
Dyer		Fackler		Arthur Dekalb 29
Lucinda	18	John B.	20	Arthur Wendell 29
		Farr		Asberry 12, 13
E		Hannah	21	Augustus Floyd 33
		Fenster		Austin 7
Eagan	7	James	18	Austin B. 20
Margaret	7	Fifer		Author 14
Ealy	17	Henry	12	B. M. 16
Mackie	17	Finch		Banjamin 18
Eames	22	John W.	18	Bell 14
James	22	Flagg		Bella 8
Eason Morry Elizo	16	Gideon	10	Belle 18
Mary Eliza East	16	Flowers		Ben 9, 12, 14
John	11	Ella	11	Benjamin 2, 6, 8, 9, 10, 18, 20, 23,
Eastman	11	Mary	9	26
Mary A.	21	Floyd		Benjamin Dekalb 26
Edde	21	Bettie	11	Benjamin G. 31
Pleas	13	Eliza Ann	33	Benjamin Graves 32
Edwards	10	Harvie	14	Benjamin Henry 25
David	13	Forbes	-	Benjamin Morgan 25
		Frederick E.	6	Benjamin Morgan, Jr. 25
		FFRU Vol 27 - Page 3	37	

Benjiman	20	Diner	18	F. A. 15
Bennie	28	Dock	16	F. C. 15
Bessie A.	20	Dora	10	F. H. 21
Bettie	13, 15	E. A.	16	Fannie 8, 12, 17
Betty Joyce (Wozencraft)	29	E. W.	10, 20	Fannie Beatrice (McElduff) 29
Bildad	2	Easom Dekalb	23	Fanny 6
Bill	14	Easom Fisher	27	Fay Belle 27
Billy Werner	27	Easter	8, 10, 35	Flora 14
Birdie	16	Eben M.	0, 10, 33	Florance 14
Birtie	10	Ebenezer	20	Florence 10
Bob	8	Ed	8	Frances 9
Bonetta	27	Ed.	16	Frances (Leverett) 26
Bonnie Jean (Gill)	29	Edna	14	Frances E. 16
Bryant	11	Edson	21	Francis 8, 16
Buck	26	Edson A.	21	Francis Henry 28
Bur	14	Edward	8	Francis Henry "Jack" 28
С. В.	11	Edward B.	20	Francis Marion 24, 26, 27
С. Н.	8, 19	Edward M.	35	Frank 11, 14
C. N.	10	Edwin A.	6	Frank M. 26
C. R.	8	Edwin W.	21	Fred Irvin 26, 29
Callie	8, 14	Eli	15	Frederick 21
Caroline	13, 16	Elijah	33	Freeman 21
		5		
Catharine Amanda	33	Elisabeth	18	Gabriel 12
Catherinam M.	23	Elisabeth G.	19	George 12, 17, 18, 21, 26
Catherine	8, 18	Eliza	10, 18, 25	George A. 21
Catherine Elizabeth	22	Eliza A.	21	George Clayton 26, 29
Celeste	17	Eliza Ann, Mrs.	33	George F. 8
Celia	18	Eliza Mary	33	George H. 7
Charity	12, 14	Elizabeth	1, 2, 7, 9, 35	George Silas 33
Charles	6, 17	Elizabeth A.	21	George W. 17
Charley W.	9	Elizabeth Anne	26	Georgia A. 8
Charlie	8	Elizabeth Davenpor		Georgian 14
Charlie George	26	Elizabetham	23	Georgianna 13
Charlie Lafayette	26	Elizebeth	17	Grace B. 28
Charlotte	10, 29	Ella	10, 12	Gurta L. 35
	29		10, 12	
Charlotte (Franklin)		Ella C.		
Christopher	29	Ella F.	6	Harriet 14
Cibelle	11	Ella M.	21	Harrison 12
Cicero D.	29	Ellena	23	Harry 17
Clara	9	Ellery B.	21	Hattie 10
Clara Ola	28	Ellie	20	Hattie L. 21
Clarence	14	Ellis	15	Helen 29
Clarissa	20	Elsie	1, 2	Helen E. 21
Claudia B. K.	18	Elva	12	Henrietta 13
Clifford Eugene	27	Elzy	9	Henry 11, 14, 16, 18, 26
Clinton Earl	28	Emanuel	11	Henry D. 21
Columbus	17	Emery W.	21	Henry Etta 8
Cora	12	Emily	33	Henry M. 19
Cora L.	6		14, 16, 18, 20	Henry W. 6
Cora M.	35	Emma B.	14, 10, 18, 20	Hester 19
	15		21	
Cudler		Emma J.		
D. W.	16	Enoch H.	33	Hois 10
Daniel	20	Ephrame	13	Howard 11, 14
Daniel F.	20	Ephrum	13	Ida 11, 14
David	20	Esther	21, 35	Ida May 20
Deedham	8	Esum D.	30	Irvin 7
Delia	10, 20	Etta Lee (Locklar)	27	Ivory Nora 17
Delores (Morrow)	27	Eugene	7	J. A. 11
Dezzie	11	Ezell	14	J. B. 15
		FFRU Vol 27 -	Page 38	

J. C. 9	Lillie
J. H. 16	Lillie D.
J. Morgan 13	Lilly
J. W. 11, 12, 17	Lizzie
J. W. E. 16	Lizzie L.
Jack 14	Lois
Jack Warren 28	Lois (Frankl
James 7, 8, 13, 14, 17, 31	Lois Elmer (
James A. 18	Lonnie Tildo
James Buchannan 28	Lottie A.
James Buck 28	Lou
James Dorsey 33	Louis
5	
	Louis P.
James Henry 28	Louisa
James M. 19	Louisa M.
James R. 33	Loutitia
James W. 21	Loyd
Jane 11, 19, 33	Lucille Irene
Jennie 11, 20	Lucinda
Jess Willard 27	Lucy
Jesse 16	Luke
Jessie 10	Lula
Jessie Ann 14	Lydia
Jim 13	Lydia Sutton
Jimmie 8	M. B.
Joe 9, 12, 14, 15	M. E.
Joe Stokes 27	M. J.
Johanna 19	M. S.
Johannam 23	Mack
John 7, 10, 11, 13, 15, 18, 21	Mae Ellen (N
	Mae Francis
John Easom 26	Maggie
John H. 18	Maggie Lou
John T. 13	Mahala
John W. 22, 33	Mahaly I. M
Johnnie Estelle 27	Malache
	Malia
5 5	
Jonathan 21	Mandy
Jonell "Cox" 27	Manervia
Joseph 10, 19, 20, 21, 23	Margaret
Joseph Benjamin "Bud" 25	Margaret C.
Josephine 6	Margret
Julia 12	Maria
Julie or Julia 11	Marshall Ber
Katie 17	Marshall D.
Keziah 21	Martha
King 14	Martha Ann
L. 17	Martha S.
L. E. 14	Martha Talbo
L. H. 11	
	Mary 7, 8,
Leander J. 35	
Lee Roy 28	Mary (Bleds
Lemuel 2	Mary A.
Lennie 15	Mary Ann
Lenny 25	Mary C.
Leonidas W. 29	
	Mary Cain
Leonora 8	Mary E.
Lewis 11, 21	Mary F.
Lewis or Louis P. 7	Mary France
	FFRU Vo

Lillie	6, 11
Lillie D.	25
Lilly	12
Lizzie	14
Lizzie L.	21
Lois	29
Lois (Franklin)	29
Lois Elmer (Buster)	28
Lonnie Tildon	27
Lottie A.	19
Lou	9
Louis	8
	-
Louis P.	18
Louisa	18, 33
Louisa M.	
	6
Loutitia	10
Loyd	29
Lucille Irene (Byrom)	26, 29
Lucinda	10
Lucy	9
Luke	15
Lula 10	, 11, 13, 16
Lydia	21
	23
Lydia Sutton Howard	
M. B.	15
M. E.	9
M. J.	15
M. S.	15
Mack	16
Mae Ellen (McIver)	29
Mae Francis	14
Maggie	11, 12, 13
Maggie Lou	10
Mahala	33
Mahaly I. Mrs.	19
Malache	18
Malia	20
Mandy	17
Manervia	11
Margaret	15
Margaret C.	33
Margret	17
-	
Maria	6, 7, 8
Marshall Benjaman	21
Marshall D.	6
Martha	7, 10, 17
Martha Ann	24, 25, 33
Martha S.	19
Martha Talbert	29
Mary 7, 8, 9, 12, 13,	16, 18, 19,
<b>2</b>	25, 31
Mary (Bledsoe)	27
Mary A.	7, 19
Mary Ann	15
Mome	
Mary C.	8
Mary Cain	10
Mary E.	
	0.9.11
Mary F.	8, 9, 33
	26
Mary Frances	
	26 14, 19
Mary Frances FFRU Vol 27 - Pa	26 14, 19

Mary G. E.	15
Mary Jane	8, 10
Mary L.	15, 19
Mary Laverne	29
Mary Lee	26
Matilda	7,9
Matilda Jane	19
Mattie	8, 9, 10
Mattie Melvina	17
May	21, 29
Menthy or Amintha	10
Milinda	26
Milinda Tildon	27
Millie	10
Milly	29
Milly (Franklin)	29
Minna	9
Minnie	6, 15, 32
Mintie	17
Mittie	16
Mollie	10
Monroe	19
	19
Morgan	
Mose	17
Moses	13, 35
Murray	13
Murry	13
Myrtle Frances	28
Nancy	9, 12
Nancy A.	33
Nancy Jane	7
Nathan	13, 21
Nathaniel	21
Nellie	17
Nellie Ruth	26
Nelson	16
Nettie	8
Nick	17
Nina	10
Nora	12, 16
Obie	12
Olia Millisa (Burrow)	28
Olive	21
Oliver	18, 19
Ollie J.	11
Osborne	12
Oscar	9, 15
Owen	33
P. M.	11
Pattie	10
Pauline	9
Peter M.	7
Philemon	29
Philip	22
Pink	9
Pleasant	13, 33
Priscilla	10
Queeny L.	27
R. Alex	29

<b>D D</b>	10	X77 1	1.6	G 11	
R.B.	13	Vindy	16	Golden	0
R. F.	19	Viney	17	George	9
R. G.	27	Violet	22	Goodman	
Rachael	19	W. B.	13	Hezekiah	19
Rachal Maxine	28	W. D.	11, 13	Gooloby	
Racheal	11	W. H.	15	Artemus	15
Rachel	19	W. H. P.	9	Gory	
Rejina	11	W. J.	16	J. M.	8
Rena	16	W. P.	13	Grant	0
Rhoda	7, 14	W. R.	17	Mary J.	20
Ridick	13	W. K. W. T.	13	-	20
				Gray	17
Rita (Savaria)	27	W. W.	22	Jordon	17
Robert	12, 13	Warren B.	20	Green	
Rosa	8, 9, 14, 19	Washinton	9	Sam	10
Rosaline	19	Will	11, 15	Greer	
Roy Irvin	26, 29	Will Knox	28	Josie	16
Roy Irvin "Gene", .	Jr. 26, 29	William 8, 10, 12, 16	, 17, 20, 22,	Griffin	
Ruthey May	28	29,	35	Denis	19
S. C.	16	William Buck	27	Dennis A.	19
S. E.	16	William H.	22	Gross	17
Sallie	10	William Henry	9	Lizzie	14
			25	LIZZIC	14
Sam	10	William Jackson			
Sam Trasivan	29	William John	6	Н	
Samuel	7, 17, 19, 31	Willie	12, 13, 17		
Samuel L.	26	Wilson	17	Hackett	
Samuel O.	33	Wynelle	29	Nettie	21
Samuel Owen	33	Franklyn		Hale	
Sara Belle (McClou	ud) 26	Edward	22	Clifford	29
Sara Elizabeth	27	Henry	22	Wynelle (Franklin)	29
Sarah	11, 12, 15, 17	Freeman		Hall	
Sarah A.	11, 12, 10, 17	Nelson G.	20	Belle	31
Sarah E.	6, 22	Fryar	20	George	11
	33	Annie Ella	28	Hall or Hull	11
Sarah Emily			20	Martha A.	11
Sarah L.	18	Fulton	11		11
Savanna	15	William	11	Hamilton	0
Scott	17	Funderberg		Milley	8
Shady	15	J. B.	8	Hammond	
Silas	11			Esther	20
Silas Higdon	26	C		Nathaniel	21
Silvey	15	G		Handy	
Singleton	15	Gaines		Georgia	7
Sonnie	16	Florence	12	Harden	
Spencer	9	Gardner		Kirk	17
Stella Irene	33	S. L.	15	Hardin	
	22	Gay	10	Gus	8
Stephen		Sarah Ann	35	Hardy	0
Susan	11, 14, 19	Giles	55		0
T. W.	15			Susie	8
Tennie (Sweat)	26	A.B.	11	Harison	
Thankful	22	Paul	20	Caroline	13
Thomas	10, 16, 19	Gill		Harper	
Thomas A.	19	Bonnie Jean	29	William	9
Thomas J.	19, 29	Ruby Pearl (Lough)	29	Harris	
Tolbert	23, 30	Thomas Henry	29	Malinda M.	21
Tom	9, 13	Gillen		Mary J.	9
Tommie	15	Rebeca	13	Mary S.	8
V. E.	15	Girod	10	T. E.	13
	33	I.E.	12	Harroll	15
Vashti Elizabeth		Glidden	12	Reuben	9
Vic	10		r		9
Victora	9	Viola F.	6	Hartford	
		FFRU Vol 27 - F	Page 40		

Amanda J.	21	Martha Ann Franklin	25	K	
Harvey		Martha Ann Theadosia	25		
Jasper	14	Mary Elizabeth	25	Keegan	18
Lela May	15	Hudson		Jane Keeton	18
Hastings		Sylvester	14	Sudie	16
Roena E.	21				10
Hause		Ι		Kelly Paniamin Dakalh	24
Sarah Ann	6			Benjamin Dekalb	24
Havens		Inabnet		Christopher David	24 24
Henry C.	10	Pearl Olivia	24	Elizabeth	24 24
Haynes		Ingram		Esom D.	24 24
Pool	12	Lousia	13	Esom D. Francis Marion	24 24
Haywood		Irby			24 24
William K.	8	Francis	14	George Walker	
Henderson				James H.	24
Eliza	18	J		John	24
Hendricks				John Tyler	24
Cliff	29	Jackson		Lewis C.	24
Eliza Jane	12	Caleb	10	Martha Ann (Franklin)	24
Henry		Lafayette	10	Martha Susan	24
Emma	21	Sallie	10	Nancy Ann	24
Herde		Jacobson		Philemon "Buck"	24
Allen	17	Julius	20	Talbert	24
Herron		Jaimson		Kemper	
Jane	18	Sarah A.	21	Meloina	18
Higgins	10	James		Melvina	18
Bridget	22	Henretta	13	Kenard	
Hill	22	W. H.	15	Lucy	11
Annie	9	Jameson		Kirkwood	
David	21	Carrie	20	George	14
Frank	12	Jayrot		Jim	13
J. F.	12	John	19	Knight	
Lizzie	17	Jefferson		W. E.	16
Hilliard	17	Mary Ann	11		
Salina Jane	24	Jenkins		L	
Hingard	24	Jack	8	L	
	17	Nathan H.	9	Lacy	
Aggie Hinman	17	Johnson	-	Lizzie	11
Charles H.	22	Alexander	12	Landgraf	
Hodge		Della	11	Catharinae	23
Lucy	16	Jessie	17	Lane	
Hodges	10	L.E.	16	Fannie	17
Mose	15	Mariah	16	Laughlin	
Raney	9	Mary J.	7	Robertum	23
Hollis	7	Preston	16	Lawson	
R. W.	11	Sandy	8	Mime	16
	11	Susie	11	Lea	
Honeycutt Edwin W.	18	Victor	9	Thomas	7
	10	William	11	Lee	
Hosey Adam	11	Jones	11	Katie	8
Howar	11	Anna	12	Reubin	12
Lidda	30	Brugg or Bragg	12	Lender	
	50	Griffin	12	Charles G.	18
Howard	25	J. F.	8	Lenoir	
Allys Ann	25	J. I. Kate	8	S. P.	8
Andrew Jackson	25, 29	Jordan	0	Leverett	
Edward Lemuel	25 25	Liza	13	Frances	26
Eliza Jane	25	Silas	8	Lewis	
Lemeul Maran	25 25	51145	0	Bettie	15
Lydia Ann Gadsey	25				

	15		26		<i>(</i>
Earnest	15	* .	26	Charles M.	6
H.L.	16	Jack	26	Hilliard	16
Sallie	9	Mary	26	Lizzie	15
Lincoln		Mary F. (Franklin)	26	Mills	
Abigail	21	McDonald		George W.	19
Little		Bonetta (Franklin)	27	Ida	14
Edward	32	Gilbert Allen	27	Mitchel	
Locklar		McDowell		William	17
Etta Lee	27	Lovinah	21	Montgomery	
Lofton		McElduff		Cary R.	19
W. Ervin	12	Fannie Beatrice	29	Maggie	14
Logan		McGee	-	Moore	
Henry	10	Alec	15	Amy	14
Look	- •	McGettes		E. F.	15
Elsie (Franklin)	2	Allie	28	Sallie	7
Thomas	2	Arthur D.	28	Morgan	,
Lough	2	Benjamin Franklin	20	J. W.	8
	29		27		0
Ruby Pearl	29	Easom A.		Moriarty	01
Love	0	Frank M.	28	James	21
Walter	9	Jack M.	27	Morris	
Loving		Myrtle Eveline Robinson	27	Saliza	14
George T.	18	Queeny L. (Franklin)	27	William H.	22
Lowry		Raymond A.	28	Morrow	
Josephine	18	McGowan		Delores	27
Lyman		Allen	26	Mosely	
Willie	9	Ben	26	Amos	13
		Deby	26	Mosley	
NЛ		F. M.	26	Florrence	15
Μ		Milinda (Franklin)	26	Matilda	8
Maddox		Tom	26	Mullins	-
Т. М.	15	McIver		W. L.	11
Magee		Mae Ellen	29	Murphy	11
Zedick	14	McKinney	2)	Frances Elizabeth	26
Mangum	14	David	13	Gertrude	20
Arrilla or Arvilla	15		15		22
Manning	15	McLain	15	Murry	16
•	9	W. H.	15	Alice	16
Maria	9	McLane	10		
Maples	17	Elisabeth	13	Ν	
Francis	17	McLaurin			
Marle		Emma	15	Nash	
Levy	19	McNeil		Almira	22
Maxey		J. S.	13	Neer	
John	19	McQueen		Max	20
May		A. L.	13	Nelson	
G. B.	15	Meriwether		Anna	10
McCarty		Alex	12	Claudia Irene	29
Joannah	20	George	8	Tillman	11
Josephine	11	Merrill		Nettles	
McCay		Geroge W.	21	Arcola	12
M. Å.	10	Merritt		Minnie	12
McCloud		Alba Rebecca	25	Newcomb	
Sara Belle	26	Allys Ann (Howard)	25	Alice N.	21
McCoy	20	Edmond Columbus, Jr.	25 25	Nicholson	21
I. J.	11	Ellen	25 25	Frank	17
I. J. McCraw	11		23	Norris	17
	11	Mikell	10		10
J. E. McCullum	11	J. E.	12	George	12
McCullum	0	Miles		Norwood	0
Martha	9	Lila	14	Jennie	8
McDade		Miller			
		FEDU Vol 27 Dago	10		

0		Phillips		Reed	
		John	9	Merriman	10
O'Harre	10	Poke		Reynolds	
Sarah E.	19	Sarah Lizzie	21	Člark M.	7
O'Rielly		Pond		Green	17
Dionysium	23	William J.	19	Rich	1,
Oatman		Ponder	17	Mary Elizabath	6
John	6	E. B.	15	•	0
Oliver			15	Riley	10
John	6	Pope	10	Solomon	10
Orange		Andrew	18	Roberson	17
Willis	9	Bob	9	Eliza	17
() IIIIS		Eliza	12	Robertson	
_		Porch		Elvira	10
Р		Beatrice	27	Robinson	
Pace		Herman	27	John	9
P. L.	15	Johnnie Estelle (Franklin)	27	Rodnnah	19
	15	Posey		Rogers	
Paine	20	Emanuel	12	Susan	19
Mary J.	20	Powell		Rolin	
Pannell		Allice	15	Savanah	16
M. L.	16	Price	10	Rollins	10
Parara		Elonzo	10	Squire	14
Eliza	14		10		14
Park		Priestly	16	Stephen	0
Charles	19	Adeline	16	Ross	0
Parker		Pritchard		Harry	8
Charles	17	Bulah	14	Rouse	
Lidia	10	Putnam		Daniel	20
Patterson	10	Arthur O.	21	Rugg	
Felix W.	26			John	21
		0		Ryall	
Frances Elizabeth (Murphy)	26	Q		Jane A.	19
Frances Parlee	26	Quarles		Jane Annie	19
Paxton		Rhoda	9		- /
Joe	10	Quick	-	a	
Peasly		Jennie	15	S	
Susan	6	Quillon	10	Sallis	
Penfield		Luna	22	Henry	7
Sarah F.	7	Luna	22	Sanders	/
Perkerson					10
Maria	20	R		Cornelius	12
Perry				George C.	20
Josephine	7	Ralph	22	Nettie	12
Sidney	14	Eleanor Catherinam	23	Washington	10
Peters	17	Ramsdell		Sargent	
Melissa E.	21	Lawrence E.	20	Louisa	22
	21	Randall		Savaria	
Petrofsky	•	Roxanna	21	Rita	27
William	28	Randolph		Scallion	
Pettil		Henry	9	Jessie	9
Robert	8	Myra I.	19	Scipo	1
Peyton		Willie	10	Minie or Manie	13
James J.	15	Ray	10	Scott	15
Phalan		John W.	13		10
Bridget	22			D. A.	19
Pharoh		Louise	17	David	18
Mary J.	17	Razey		Eliza	12
Phelps	1/	Pelatiah	21	Hattie	14
Elizabeth	18	Rea		Henrrietta	8
	10	G. W.	15	Hester	11
Phill	10	Redmond		Susan	11
Emma	12	Mary	10	Searcy	
		-			

Mary J.	15	Sweat		V	
Shaw	10	George W.	27		
Mary L.	13	Milinda Tildon (Franklin)	27	Vaughn	
Shoenberger		Tennie	26	Ada	14
B.H.	32	Sykes			
George	32	Eva	8	$\mathbf{W}$	
Julia	31			Wade	
Julia Franklin	32	Т		G. W.	7
Simmons				Wainsner	1
T. W.	13	Talbert		Thomas	18
Singleton		Martha Ann	23	Walker	10
Bettie	17	Taylor		Charles	6
Smith		Ida	9	Louisa	12
Catharine Amanda	33	Leanna	17	Mary Ann	10
Charley	14	Temple	•	Wallace	10
Emerson	21	Sabra	20	Betsey	21
G. Frank	32	Thayer	22	Waller	
Isaac E.	18	Martha M.	22	Mry	14
Lizzie	8	Thomas	8	Walls	
Sprague or Cook	6	Aaron Earnest		Jacob	8
Elizabeth J.	6	Tom	10 10	Walters	
Spruel	10	Thompson	10	John	9
Harry Stafford	12	Chris	14	Walton	
	25	Mary	9	Sally	13
Lydia Starnes	25	Susie	15	Sam	17
Dinkie	11	Thorson	15	Wardwell	
Steel	11	Christian	7	Clarence A.	20
Hattie	16	Till	,	Ware	
Stenis	10	J. W.	15	Oscar J.	21
Michaelis	23	Tolar	15	Warner	
Stevens	25	H. P.	17	Washington	19
Henrietta	9	Townson		Washington	
Stigler	,	R. F.	10	Jimmie	9
George	10	Tripp		Nathen	16
Stiles	10	Edward	35	Prince	17
Amanda	17	Tschudi		Watkins	10
Stines		Maggie A.	13	M. I.	13
Thomas J.	23	Tucker		Sarah	16
Stockton		William	10	Watson	12
F. B.	13	Turner		Georgia Joseph H.	13 21
Stoddard		Cora	11	Levi	14
Riley A.	21	Mary	22	Rich	14
Stone		Tutor		Weary	11
Nora	25	Gusta	15	Amelia	14
Strickner		J. A.	14	Weatherby	17
Janie	16	Twitchell		John	18
Stroud		Keziah	22	Kennelia M.	19
Acie Jefferson	25	Tyler	17	Webb	
Caswell Hearty	25	Stewart	17	Darwin	29
Leatha Ann	25			J. S.	10
Stuart	17	U		Webster	
Tennie	17	Underwood		Lizzie R.	21
Stubblefield	24	Humphrey	17	Wells	
Elizabeth (Kelly)	24 24	Isaac F.	7	Avery	12
May William Thomas	24 24	15uuc 1.	/	Hubbard	7
Sumrall	24			Laura	26
John	9			Thomas	18
JUIII	フ	FEDI Vol 27 Dage	1.4		
			. / .		

Wesley	
Frank	15
Whatley	-
Benjamin Franklin	24
Elizabeth Davenport (Frankl	in)
24 John Richmond	24
Thomas Edward	24 24
White	27
George	13
John R.	11
Kittie	15
Maria T. H.	22
Mariah Jane	17
Odie Whitehead	9
Frank	17
S. J.	16
Whiten	
Eliza	8
Whitfield	
Betsey	13
Whitlock	11
W. A. Williams	11
Annie	20
Eliza	10
Ella	16
Joe	12
Morris	8
Necie	10
Nick	13
Richard	9
Tobe Willians	16
Dewitt	16
Willis	10
William	8
Wilson	
Jimie	10
Martha	14
Mattie	16
Sarah F. Window	18
Caroline	17
Withers	17
John F.	19
Witherspoon	
Dollie	14
Sam	15
Witkowsky	10
Paulina	19
Woodell Leonidas	7
Woodle	/
Cornelia	7
Woods	
Al	28
Woodson	

Lula	14		
Wooldridge Cled	29		
Wozencraft Betty Joyce Claudia Irene (Nelson) James Robert Wright	29 29 29		
Fannie J. C. Charlotte	12 22		
Y			
Yates Avinell Denver Hollis Helen C. Mary Beth Norma Jene Yon Emily Melissa Jessie Levi Melissa Nancy E. Young Alfred Dave Kate Loyal I., Dr. Robert, Mrs. Rosa	28 28 18 28 28 25 25 25 25 25 25 10 14 31 32 32 17		
<b>Place Index</b>			
A			
Alabama Coosa County Mobile	24, 26 29		
Walker County Eldridge	24		
Arizona Bisbee	28		

# 17 Alizona Bisbee 28 19 C 14 C 15 California 16 Clertro 17 Ontario 19 Ontario 19 Stockton 19 Upland 26 7 F 28

Florida	
Blountstown	25, 26

Chattahoochee Escambia County	25
Pensacola	25
Gadsden County	25
River Junction	25
G	
Georgia	
Baker County	25
Baldwin County	26, 29
Milledgeville	24
Thomas	30
Thomas County	23
Washington County	32
I	
_	
Illinois	
Danville	31
Meyersville	32
Mound City	31
Indiana	
Daviess County	33
Vigo County	32
Κ	
Kansas	
Hiawatha	32
White Cloude	32
white cloude	32
L	
Louisiana	
De Ridder	29
Ruston	29
Sabine Parish	25
Vernon Parish	29 29
Leesville	24
Leesvine	24
Μ	
Massachusetts	
Bristol County	
Rehoboth	35
Swansea	2
Michigan	2
Kalamazoo County	6
Manistee County	0
Manistee	
	nalista
Svenska Evar	
Lutheran A	-
	6
Midland County	6
Oakland County	6
Saginaw County	6
Saint Clair County	6
Tuscola County	6

Minnesota
Blue Earth County
Fillmore County
Ramsey County
Mississippi
Adams County
Amite County
Attala County
Benton County
Bolivar County
Carroll County
Cascilla
Chickasaw County
Choctaw
Ackerman
Choctaw County
Claiborne County
Clay County
Coahoma County
Copiah County
Cressela
Greene County
Grenada County
Hancock County
Harrison County
Hinds County
Holmes County
Jackson County
Jefferson County
Lafayette County
Lauderdale County
Lawrence County
Leake County
Lee County
Leflore County
Lincoln County
Lowndes County
Marion County
Marshall County
Monroe County
Neshoba County
Noxubee County
Oktibbeha
Oktibbeha County
Otibbeha County
Panola County
Pearl River County
Perry County
Pike County
Pontotoc County
Quitman County
Rankin County
Scott County
Simpson County
Starksville
Sunflower County
Tallahachie County
Tallahatchie
Tallahatchie County

Late County	16
Tate County	
Tippah County	16
Tishomingo County	16
• •	10
Troy	
Pleasent Grove Cemetery	24
Union County	16
Warren County	16
Washington County	16
Wilkinson County	17
Yalobusha County	17
Yazoo County	17
Missouri	
	10
Andrew County	18
Benton County	18
	18
Callaway County	
Clark County	18
Lafayette County	18
	-
Saint Charles County	19
St Louis County	
Saint Louis	18
	-
Stoddard County	19
Warren County	19
Ν	
IN	
Nebraska	
1 (Corustia	
Douglas County	20
New Jersey	
Essex County	
Newark	
Saint Aloysius	
Catholic Church	22
Hudson County	
Jersey City	
Saint Boniface	
	22
Catholic Church	22
Catholic Church	22
Catholic Church Mercer County	
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township	22
Catholic Church Mercer County	
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township	22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico	22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad	22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico	22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York	22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County	22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland	22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County	22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue	22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian	22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue	22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian	22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church	22 22 28
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church Erie County	22 22 28
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church	22 22 28
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church Erie County Buffalo	22 22 28
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church Erie County Buffalo Saint Joseph	22 22 28 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church Erie County Buffalo	22 22 28 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church Erie County Buffalo Saint Joseph Catholic Church	22 22 28 22 22 22 22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church Erie County Buffalo Saint Joseph Catholic Church Steuben County	22 22 28 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church Erie County Buffalo Saint Joseph Catholic Church Steuben County North Carolina	22 22 28 22 22 22 22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church Erie County Buffalo Saint Joseph Catholic Church Steuben County	22 22 28 22 22 22 22 22
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church Erie County Buffalo Saint Joseph Catholic Church Steuben County North Carolina	22 22 28 22 22 22 22 22 23 2
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church Erie County Buffalo Saint Joseph Catholic Church Steuben County North Carolina	22 22 28 22 22 22 22 22 23 2
Catholic Church Mercer County Hopewell Township Passaic County New Mexico Carlsbad New York Cuyahoga County Cleveland Case Avenue Presbyterian Church Erie County Buffalo Saint Joseph Catholic Church Steuben County North Carolina	22 22 28 22 22 22 22 22 23 2

0	
Oklahoma	
Durant	26, 29
Durunt	20, 22
D	
Р	
Pennsylvania	
Mercer County	
New Vernon	35
	55
R	
Rhode Island	
Providence	35
Trovidence	55
Τ	
Tennessee	
Obion County	35
Weakly County	35
Texas	55
Abilene	26 28 20
	26, 28, 29
Big Spring	27, 29 27
Coahoma	
Colorado City	26
Dallas	27
Jones County	
Anson	28
Loran	28
Merkel	27
Mitchell County	29
Mt. Calm	26
Sabine County	
Hemphill	25
Salem	27
Vealmore	27
Westbrook	27
Westerook	27
<b>-</b> 7	
V	
Vermont	
Melton	27
Virginia	27
Lynchburg	29
Lynenburg	2)
***	
W	
West Virginia	
Whitesville	25
	20